e

o~

O &

s

g\

g S g
> =
«P]

n =

wn £

Olu

> £

. -

1 Meeting

i

Governing Counc
MVROP Board Room

Sp.m.

1865 Ext. 15141

(510) 657-




Agenda




Regular Meeting of the Governing Council

Mission Valley Regional Occupational Center/ Program
ROP Board Room

Thursday, September 20, 2012

Regular Meeting (Open Session) ~ Sp.m.

Call to order p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: __ Janice Schaefer, President
Jonas Dino, Vice President
Larry Sweeney, Clerk
Other

Approval of Agenda:
Motion:
Second:

Vote:

Comununication:
a. Items from the Staff
b. Oral Communication
e MVROP Technology Update Presentation
Written Communication
Items from the Board
e. Public Comment
- Blue Speaker Card — Items on the agenda
- Green Speaker Card - Items not on the agenda

oo

Consent Calendar:

a. Minutes:
Approve minutes from the Governing Council meeting on June 21,
2011, and Special Governing Council meetings on June 27, 2012 and
August 16, 2012,

b. Business and Finance:
B&F#1 Approve Purchase Orders over $5,000
B&F#2 Approve Warrants $5,000 and above
B&F#3 Adopt Resolution #01-1213
Surplus Inventory
B&F#4 Adopt Resolution #02-1213
Surplus Instructional Materials
B&F#5 Approve Memorandum of Understanding between Direct

Support Professional Trainer and MVROP

c. Curriculum and Instruction
C&I#1 Approve MVROP Master Course List for High School and
Adult Programs for the School Year 2012/ 2013

MVROP Governing Council Agenda — September 20, 2012
2



C&I#2 Approve Textbooks for 2012/2013 School Year

C&I#3 Approve DECA Fieldtrip, San Ramon
d. Employment and Personnel:
E&P#] Approve Recommendation to Hire ROP Coordinator

End of Consent Calendar:

Motion:
Second:
Vote:

Board comments on Consent Calendar:

Business and Finance #1 Information

Review Budget Modification Plan

Business and Finance #2 Information/ Action
Review and Approve Report on Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Unaudited Actuals
Motion:

Second:
Vote:

Business and Finance #3 Information/ Action

Review and Approve Services Agreement between Fremont Unified School
District and Misston Valley ROP

Motion:
Second:
Vote:

Board Requests

Meeting adjourned: pnm

MVROP Governing Council Agenda -~ September 20, 2012
3



Consent Calendar |




Minutes




Regular Meeting of the Governing Council
Mission Valley Regional Occupational Center/ Program
Thursday, June 21, 2012

Member Schaefer called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m.

Present:
Janice Schaefer, President
Jonas Dino, Vice President
Larry Sweeney, Clerk
Approval of Agenda:

Member Sweeney made a motion to approve all items on the June agenda. Member Dino made a
second to approve the motion. Members voted 3-0 to approve all items on the June agenda.

Communication:

a. Items from Staff:
MVROP Hosted Sen. Corbeit’s Select Committee Hearing
Superintendent Murchison informed the Board that MVROP hosted Sen. Corbett’s
Select Committee on Green Jobs, Solar, Wind and Clean Technology hearing on
Electric Vehicle Deployment in California on Friday, May 18, 2012 at 10 a.m. in the
MVROP Board Room on the main center campus. He shared an article that was
written summarizing the information covered during the committee hearing.

Additional Collaboration
MVROP will participate in the BTSA program. Some volunteer MVROP teacher
mentors are planning to participate and will help with the common core roll-out.

MVROP recently hosted Lee Clark’s teacher workshop on the MVROP main center
campus. The attendees mainly consisted of adult school instructors.

A meeting was held with Leslie Bueller of Ohlone College to discuss online education
courses. MVROP wants to continue to hold an ongoing conversation about enabling
students with limited schedules to have a chance to take online ROP courses/ hybrid
credit classes in the future.

Meeting Held with New Chief of UCPD

Superintendent Murchison, Director of Educational Services Shelley Adams and
MVROP Coordinators Jim Omlid and Margie Trujillo met to discuss options to
continue strengthening the existing relationship between MVROP and the UCPD,
mcluding more ways for students to collaborate with the department.

Student Survey Conducted

Superintendent Murchison informed the Board it had conducted a student survey on
the main center campus for senior students. The results were excellent and will help
MVROP to better track its alumni and how MVROP programs affected their future.

MVROP Governing Council
Jane 21, 2012 Meeting Minutes



b. Oral Communication:
A presentation was given by MVROP Coordinator, Margie Trujillo regarding the
MVROP Student Survey and Teacher Survey results,

C. Written Communication:
Allison Aldinger, MVROP PR Administrator, shared the following written
communication items with the Board:
e “MVROP Hosts Electric Vehicle Hearing” Nate Ivy, Stop Waste at School,
May 18, 2012
® “Rev i Up” Fremont Bulletin, May 10, 2012
e “MVROP Hosts the Tenth Annual Forensics Challenge” MVROP Press
Release, May 25, 2012
e “Lens on the Bay” Anda Chu, Bay Area News Group, May 30, 2012
o “Avanzando Awards Hard-Working Students, Faculty " Lauren Lola,
Newark Patch Newsletter, June 1, 2012
e “CSI Challenge” Fremont Bulletin, June [, 2012

d. Items from the Board:
None

e. Public Comment:
None

Consent Calendar:

Member Dino made a motion to approve all items in the Consent Calendar. Member Sweeney made a
second to approve the motion. Members voted 3-0 to approve all items in the Consent Calendar.

Business and Finance #1 Review Budget Modification Plan
Marie dela Cruz, MYROP Business Services Director, reviewed Business and Finance Ttem #1 and
answered subsequent Board inquiries regarding any recent budget information from Governor Brown
and his tax initiative.

This item is information only.

Business and Finance #2 Public Hearing on the 2012-13 Proposed
Use of Tier I1I Categorical Program Funds

The Public Hearing opened at 5:37 pm.
There was no public comment,
The Public Hearing closed at 5:38 pm.

There was no Board discussion.

MVROP Governing Council
Fune 21, 2012 Meeting Minutes



Business and Finance #3 Approve 2012-13 Proposed Use of Tier
III Categorical Programs

Marie dela Cruz, MVROP Business Services Director, reviewed Business and Finance [tem #3.

No action was taken on this item.

A special meeting was requested by the Governing Council to hold a public hearing on the 2012-13
Adopted Budget and approve the 2012-13 Adopted Budget. The meeting was scheduled for
Wednesday, June 27, 2012.

Board of Education #1 2012-13 Governing Council Fail Meeting Schedule
PR Administrator Allison Aldinger presented the proposed meeting schedule for the first half of the
2012-13 school year to the Board. The Governing Council requested to have a tentative November
meeting put on the schedule fo best prepare for any budget-related issues that may result from the
Govemnor’s tax imtiative following the election.

Member Dino made a motion to approve the 2012-13 Governing Council Fall Meeting Schedule.
Member Sweeney made a second to approve the motion. Members voted 3-0 to approve the 2012-13
Governing Council Fall Mecting Schedule.

Adjourn to Closed Session at 6:27 p.m.

Open Session was reconvened at 8:30 p.m.

Formal action was taken during closed session. The MVROP Governing Council conducted the
Superintendent’s evaluation and approved the Superintendent employment contract.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Janice Schaefer, President

Jonas Dino, Vice President

Larry Sweeney, Clerk

MVROP Governing Council
June 21, 2012 Meeting Minutes



Special Meeting of the Governing Council
Mission Valley Regional Occupational Center/ Program
Wednesday, June 27, 2012

Member Schaefer called the meeting to order at 8:03 a.m.

Present:
Janice Schaefer, President
Jonas Dino, Vice President
Larry Sweeney, Clerk
Approval of Agenda:

Member Dino made a motion to approve all items on the Special June agenda. Member Sweeney
made a second to approve the motion. Members voted 3-0 to approve all items on the Special June
agenda.

Business and Finance #1 Public Hearing on the 2012-13 Adopted Budget
The Public Hearing opened at 8:05 a.m.

There was no public comment.

The Public Hearing closed at 8:05 a.m.

There was no Board discussion.

Business and Finance #2 Approve 2012-13 Adopted Budget

Marie dela Cruz, MVROP Business Services Director, reviewed Business and Finance Item #2 in
regards to the 2012-13 Adopted Budget.

Member Dino made a motion to approve the 2012-13 Adopted Budget. Member Sweeney made a
second to approve the motion. Members voted 3-0 to approve the 2012-13 Adopted Budget.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:06 a.m.

Janice Schaefer, President

Jonas Dino, Vice President

Larry Sweeney, Clerk
Special MVROP Governing Council
June 27, 2012 Meeting Minutes



Special Meeting of the Governing Council

Mission Valley Regional Occupatienal Center/ Program

Special Teleconference Location: 2061 8™ Avenue, Seattle, WA 98121
Thursday, August 16, 2012

Member Schaefer called the meeting to order at 8:10 a.m.

Present:

Janice Schaefer, President

Jonas Dino, Vice President

Larry Sweeney, Clerk (via teleconference call)
Approval of Agenda:

Member Dino made a motion to approve all items on the Special August agenda. Member Schaefer
made a second to approve the motion. Members voted 3-0 to approve all items on the Special August
agenda.

Employment and Personnei #1 Approve Recommendation to Hire
Director of Educational Services

Superintendent Pete Murchison reviewed the selection and interview process for the open position
and the recommendation to hire the Director of Educational Services.

Member Dino made a motion to approve the recommendation to hire Margie Trujillo as the Director

of Educational Services. Member Sweeney made a second to approve the motion. Members voted 3-0
to approve the recommendation to hire Margie Trujillo as the Director of Educational Services.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:14 a.m.

Janice Schaefer, President

Jonas Dino, Vice President

Larry Sweeney, Clerk

Special MVROP Governing Council
August 16, 2012 Meeting Minuies

10



Business and Finance

11



PO
NUMBER
111827

130473

130520

130630

130641

130646

130655

130726

130727

130728

130730

MISSION VALLEY ROP

PURCHASE ORDER REPORT
PURCHASE ORDER'S OVER $5,000
BOARD MEETING -SEPTEMBER 20, 2012
PO PERIOD JULY 1, 2012 - SEPTEMBER 11, 2012
AGENDA ITEM - B&F #1

VENDOR NAME & ACCOUNT CODE

Critical Solutions Inc
81-0635-0-6999-8301-6261-661-6430

Office Depot
81-0635-0-6999-27G1-4310-660-6013
81-0635-0-6999-1001-4310-660-6998

Aramark Uniform Services
81-0635-(G-6999-2701-5830-660-6013

California Landscapes
81-0635-0-6999-8201-5671-66G-6013

East Bay Schools Insurance Group
81-0635-0-0000-7601-5453-660-6013

Administrative Software
81-0635-0-0000-7701-5675-660-6013

Administrative Software
81-0635-0-0000-7701-5830-660-6013

Computer Pro
31-0635-0-6999-1001-4310-660-6005

Frys Electronics
81-0635-0-6999-1001-4310-660-6005

Division of State Architect
8§1-0635-0-699%-8501-6231-661-6410
31-0633-0-6999-850G1-6231-661-6420

Computer Pro
81-1100-0-6101-1001-4410-660-6998

CDW Government Ine
81-1100-0-6101-1001-5846-660-6998

Computer Pro
81-1100-0-6115-1061-4410-662-699%

New Haven Unified School District
31-0635-0-6999-1001-5880-667-6013

12

DESCRIPTION
Construction Management
Services

Materials & Supplies

Safety Mat Services

Landscape Services

Liability Insurance

Attendance Software

Maintenance Service
Attendance Software
Hosting Services
Computer Parts & Supplies

Supplies

DSA Fees

Computer Equipment

Software Licenses

Computer Equipment

Transportation Services

AMOUNT
25,283.57

28,000.00

5,800.00

9,540.00

78,684.00

11,980.00

16,381.00

10,875.00

6,525.00

6,216.04

19,140.00

13,205.46

27,108.25

30,000.00

PC Report 8/20/12

1



PO
NUMBER
130740

130741

130816

130821

130880

131088

131312

902392

VENDOR NAME & ACCOUNT CODE

Keep It Simple Computer
81-0635-0-6005-1001-5830-660-6003
81-0635-0-0000-7701-3830-660-6003

Keep It Simple Computer
81-0635-0-0000-7701-5847-660-6005

Smart and Final
81-1100-0-6621-1001-4310-652-6598

OCE Financial Services

§1-0635-0-6999-1001-5675-660-6013
81-0635-0-0000-9101-7438-660-6013
81-0633-0-0000-9101-7439-660-6013

Apple Coraputer
81-1100-0-6106-1001-4410-660-6998

Alameda County Schools Insurance Group

01-6000-0-0000-0000-9536-000-0000
Smart and Final
81-1100-0-6621-1001-4310-664-6998

Apple Computer
&1-1100-0-6106-1001-4410-660-6998

LCA Architects
81-0635-0-6999-8501-6221-661-6420

13

DESCRIPTION
Contract Services

Computer Maintenance
Services

Supplies

Copier Lease &
Maintenance Service

Computer Equipment

Workers Comp Insurance

Supplies

Computer Equipment

Architect Services

5

AMOUNT
15,000.00

10,875.00

6,560.00

17,162.34

13,163.00

36,913.00

3,000.60

5,265.20

5,649.30

PG Report §/20/12

2



Mission Valley ROP B&F #2
Warrants $5,000 and above September 20, 2012
Fiscal Year 12-13

PO
Date Warrant # Vendor Purpose Amount number
07/24/12| 50146641 |[EBSIG Liability Insurance $ 78,684.00 § 130523
07/24/12 | 20146701 |State of CA Prop 1D, DSA fees $ 6,216.04 | 130655
08/07/12| 50146929 |ASAP Maintenance on attendance system $ 11,980.00 | 130629
08/21/101 50147170 jApple Computer 5 iMacs for Video Production $ 13,163.00 | 130880
08/27/12} 50147303 |CDW Government Adobe CS6 for Graphics design $§ 13,205.46 | 130727
09/04/12] 50147557 |Computer Pro 20 Computers for Game design/animation | $ 27,108.25 | 130728
09/04/12] 50147447 {Oce Maintenance on copiers $ 6,216.00 | 130821

14




Information
_X  Action
Presentation

MISSION VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
BOARD COF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM
B&F #3
DATE OF BOARD MEETING: September 20, Z012

TITLE: Ldopt Resolution No. 1-1213
Surplus Inventory

Background:

Education Code, Section 17546 states that 1if the Governing Board, by
unanimous vote of those members present, finds that the property,
whether one or more items, does not exceed in the value of two
thousand, five hundred dollars ($2500), it may be sold at a private
sale without advertising, by a District employee empowered for that
purpese by the Board; the property may be donated to a charitable
organization, or it may be disposed of in the local public dump.

Current Status:

Mission Valley ROP recently completed an inventory of eguipment. We
would like to remove these items from the inventory list as noted in
the attached report. These items are surplus, broken and/or the cost
of repairs would exceed the value of the eguipment.

Exhibits: List of Surplus items.

Recommendation:

Approve Resolution No. 1-1213 authorizing dispositicon of obsolete
property and removal of items from inventory.

Marie dela Cruz,657-1865 ROP Center Bus. Svecs. Pete Murchisen
Staff Contact Person Department Division Superintendent

15



Items to be removed from MVROP's Capital Inventory

Asset # Description Reason

R3869 TABLE SAW SURPLUS
R2713 IMAC SURPLUS
R3166 IMAC SURPLUS
R1928 MONITOR NOT WORKING

16



X Information
X Action
Presentation

MISSION VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
BOARD COF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM
B&F #4
DATE OF BOARD MEETING: September 20, 2012

TITLE: Adopt Resolution No. 2-1213
Surplus Instructiocnal Materials

Background:

Education Code, Sections 60510 and 60530, states that the governing
board of a school district may dispose of surplus or undistributed
cbsolete instructional materials that are usable for educational
purposes by donation or sale. Obsolete and unusable materials may ke
mutilated as not to be salable or destroyed by any economical means.

Current Status:

Mission Valley ROP would like to dispose of the following obsolete
materials.

Exhibits: List of Surplus Instructiocnal Materials items.

Recommendation:

Approve Resclution No. 2-1213 authorizing dispositiocon of surplus or
undistributed cbsclete instructional materials by donation cor sale.

Marie dela Cruz,657-1865 ROP Center Bus. 8ves. Pete Murchison
Staff Contact Person Department Division Superintendent

17



Textbooks to be removed from MVROP's inventory

Title & ISBN

Adobe Indesign €54 Classroom in a Book
978-0-321-57380-3

Learning Mavya 5 Foundation
1-894893-34-4

Flash 8 Accelerated, A Full Color Guide
981-05-3849-9

Flash MX2004 Accelerated, A Full Color Guide
89-314-3506-1

How to Boss Your Fornts Around - 2nd Edition
0-201-69640-1

Adobe Photoshop €53, Classroom in a Book
978-0-321-49202-9

Adobe Flash C54 Professional

How-To's 100 Essential Technigues
978-0-321-58004-7

Nursing Assistant Care {(paperback
1-888343-80-x

Nursing Assistant Care (hardcover]
1-888343-83-4

Nursing Assistant Care Workbook
1-883343-81-8

Author

John Cruise & Kelly Kordes Anton

Alias Wavefront

Sas Jacobs

Sas lacobs

Robin Williams

Judy Walthers von Alten

Mark Schaeffer

Susan Alvare, Diana Dugan and Jetta Fuzy

Susan Alvare, Diana Dugan and Jetta Fuzy

Susan Alvare

18

Quantity Reason

25

11

14

37

12

12

Obsolete

Obsolete

Obsolete

Obsolete

Ohsolete

Obsolete

Obsolete

Obsolete

Obsolete

Obsolete



X ) Information
). Action

MISSION VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
AGENDA ITEM
B&F#5
Date of Board Meceting: September 20, 2012

TITLE: Memorandum of Understanding between Direct Support
Professional Trainer and MVROP

Background:

Mission Valley ROP is an established provider of Direct Support Professional Training
administered by the California Department of Education and Department of Developmental
Services. Direct Support Professionals work with and support people with developmental
disabilities where they live and work.

Current Status:

Mission Valley ROP and Jamie Rivera~Vallestero have created a Memorandum of
Understanding specifying the agreement for contracting training services for Direct Support
Professional Training.

Recommendation:

MVROP recommends approval of the Memorandum of Understanding with Direct Support
Professional Trainer, Jamie Rivera-Vallestero

Margie Truiillo Educational Services Pete Murchison
Staff Contact Division Superintendent, Mission Valley ROP

19



Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU)

By this agreement made and entered into the 13" day of September 2012, between Mission Valley Regional
Occupational Program (MVROP) (hereinafter referred to as MVROP), and Jamie Rivera-Vallestero
(hereinafter referred fo as Provider), in consideration of mutual covenants, the parties hereto agree as follows:

A. PURPOSE OF MOU: The purpose of this MOU is to outline the consultant services provided by

Provider for the Direct Support Professional (DSP) training program for the MVROP.

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: MVROP agrees fo engage Provider as a DSP trainer of services
for MVROP to fulfill its commitment as a DSP training provider recognized by the California
Departiment of Education (CDE) and Department of Developmental Services (DDS).

PROVIDER OBLIGATIONS: For the period of this agreement Provider agrees to provide the following
services, materials, and/or products:

Provider wili prepare for the delivery of quality testing and training practices and procedures
outside of scheduled training times.

Provider will deliver completed, accurate records and documentation to include all registration,
testing and/or training materials as defined in the DSP training manual to the ROP Coordinator
within one week after completing a testing cycle or training and testing (written and skills
check) cycle.

Provider agrees to review and resubmit within three (3) days of written notification registration,
testing and training materials if records and documentation are missing, incomplete or
inaccurate as determined by East San Gabriel Valley Regional Occupational Program and
Technical Center.

Provider will inform DSP Coordinator when testing and/or training supplies need to be ordered at
least one (1) month before a scheduled testing or training.

Provider will submit to the ROP Coordinator a calendar of dates for testing and training one (1)
or more months prior to the first scheduled session to allow sufficient time to prepare
advertisements and distribute to stakeholders.

Provider will teach the Direct Support Professional training curriculum as determined by the
California Department of Education and Department of Developmental Services, without
deviation.

D. MVROP OBLIGATIONS: For the period of this agreement:

MVROP shall provide a training/testing room and storage space in the Mission Valley ROP
Career Technical Training Center and/or appropriate facility.

20



MVROP shall provide and maintain equipment that is deemed necessary by the DSP training
manual guidelines to effectively train Direct Support Professionals by the DSP trainer.

MVROP shall provide the insiructional materials deemed necessary by the DSP training manual
guidelines to effectively train Direct Support Professionals by the DSP trainer.

MVROP will order testing and training supplies when informed by Provider.

MVROP will prepare advertisements and distribute to appropriate stakeholders once a schedule
has been determined and communicated to the DSP Coordinator by Provider.

MVROP will coordinate registration of participants for testing and training.

MVROP will inform Provider of registered participants before scheduled day of testing or
training.

E. COMPENSATION:

H.

[8)

Provider will admintster the Challenge tests and be naid $20 per student tested:

Participants in Challenge testing may be claimed by I trainer and 1 proctor, if necessary.

Provider will teach each 35-hour training session (including testing) and will be paid $125
per student for each participant. Each session shall have a minimum of 6 students and a
maximum of 24 students. Participants in Year 1 or Year 2 training may only be claimed by
one trainer.

Provider will receive 375 for teacher preparation per 35-hour training session she teaches.

Provider must submit an itemized invoice to the ROP Coordinator before the 5" of the month
which includes: dates of testing or training, type of training or testing, and number of students
per testing or training. [Itemized invoice must be received in the Business Office by the 5th of
the month following a testing or {raining cycle to be paid the last work day of the month by
MVROP.

PERIOD OF MOU: The remaining terms of the agreement shall be in force September 21, 2012
through June 30, 2013 and may continue on a year-to~year basis. Either party may terminate the

agreement with at least 30 days written notification.

INSURANCE: Reference General Terms and Conditions, H.2. The insurance requirement of
this contract 1s waived.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

INDEMNIFICATION: MVROP and Provider agree to indemnify, defend, and save harmless the
other local education agency's officers, agents, employees, and volunteers from any and all claims
and losses accruing or resulting to any and all persons, firms, or corporations furnishing or supplying
work, services, materials, or supplies in connection with the performance of this agreement and from
any and all claims and licenses resulting to any person, firm, or corporation who may be injured or
damaged by MVROP or Provider in the performance of this agreement.

INSURANCE: MVROP shall maintain general liability insurance, automobile coverage, and
workers compensation coverage in such an amount as may be reasonably necessary to assure
compliance with the Indemnification provision, herein above.

21 MOU — J Rivera-Vallestero 2



L.

3. NON-DISCRIMINATION: No discrimination shall be made in the employment - of persons
under this agreement because of race, religion, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, political
affiliations, disability, medical condition, marital status, or sexual orientation.

4. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: This agreement shall be binding on the administrators,
successors, and assigns of the respective parties,

5. FINGERPRINTING AND CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK: MVROP and Provider shall
comply with the provisions of Education Code Section 45125.1 regarding the submission of
employee fingerprints with the California Department of Justice and the completion of criminal
background investigations of its employees.

6. HEALTH EXAMINATIONS: No person shall be initially allowed to interact with students unless
he/she has placed on file with the appropriate local education agency a certificate from a Heensed
physician indicating that a tuberculosis examination has taken place in accordance with Education

Code 49406.

7. CHANGES OR ALTERATIONS: No changes, alterations, or variations of any kind to this
agreement are authorized without the written consent of both parties.

COMMUNICATIONS: Communications between the parties to this Agreement may be sentto the

appropriate individual as outlined below.

PROVIDER

Jamie Rivera-Vallestero

Direct Support Professional Trainer
2941 Sorrento Way

Union City, CA 94587

Phone: 510-676-4569

Email: Rivera-Vallestero@gmail.com

MVROP

Margie Trujillo

Mission Valley ROP

5619 Stevenson Boulevard
Fremont, CA 94538

Phone: 510-657-1865 x15138
Fax: 510-438-0378

Email: mtrujillo@mvrop.org

UNDERSTANDING AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE PARTIES: This MOU constitutes the
entire understanding of the parties. Signatures of Provider and the duly authorized MVROP
representative below signify both an understanding and acceptance of the contract provisions.

PROVIDER MVROP REPRESENTATIVE ,4

i ture: f Ie; 5 ‘ ;

A-gignatur (\/q—% / ‘ngljamwzf% {‘{j‘ { “““ é 42()
ﬁrmt Name Print Name: .

A 'O‘exwua ‘@wafa Vel esters Magie peti Crice
Title: Titie:

st mme

}!f’?«:?%f Eélf’“vf !Mzﬁ-«f,-ws Sevifeey

Date Signed:

Date Signed: {}? j;‘gy /}; o

‘i!(%[zovz._

X g‘?-l

ctive upon its approval by the ujder iomed persons:

Pate:

Superintendent=

Ratified and Approved by MVROP Governing Council on

22

Cx?f) !

MOU — T Rivera-Vallestero

a

2



Curriculum & Instruction

23



Mission Valley ROP 2012-2013 Courses (High School and Adult)

Arts, Media & Entertainment Technology
2-D Animation

Computer Animation 1, 2

Computer Graphic Design 1, 2

Digital fmaging 1, 2

Digital Photography 1. 2, 3

Digita! Sound Design 1, 2

Digital Video Arts Production I, 2

Game Design/ Interactive Media Aris

Television Broadcasting 1, 2

Building Trades and Construction
Construction Technology 1, 2%
Geometry in Construction

Business and Finance

Business Math/Computer Applications
Compuler Applications

Money Managemenit

Education, Child Development & Family Services
Careers in Education I, 2

Health Science and Medical Technology
Anatomy and Physiclogy

Introduction to Biotechnology

Medical and Health Careers

Medical Assisting

Medical Occupations

Nursing Assistant/Home Health Aide

Personal Fitness Trainer I, 2 (S.HAP.E— PE}
Pharmacy Clevk 1, 2

S.HAPE. Seminar

Sports Psychology

Sports Therapy 1, 2 (1-hr. elass}

Sports Therapy 1, 2 (2-hr. class}

Hospitality, Tourism and Recreation
Culinary Arts 1, 2%

Event Planning and Catering

Introduciion 1o Culinaiy Arts

Infermation Technology
Computer Support Specialist I, 2%
Nerwork Engineer I, 2%

Marketing, Sales and Service

Business Qwnership and Management
Marketing/DECA [, 2
Merchandising/Special Education Marketing

*introduces green technology concepts

24

Public Services

Fire Technology 1, 2

Forensie Science I/Interdisciplinary Forensic Sciences
Forensic Science 2/Forensic Biology

Law Enforcement/Homeland Security

Transportation

Auto Body Painting and Refinishing 1, 2
Automotive Technology 1, 2%
Automotive Technology/Basic Car Care



MISSION VALLEY ROP

2012-2013 TEXTBOOK LIST

Anatomy & Physiology
Anatomy & Physiology for Health Professionals: An Interactive Journey, I Edition, 2006, by Colbert
and Ankney

Automotive Technology 1 & 2
Modern Automotive T echnology, 7" Edition, by James Duffy, Goodheart-Willcox Publishing, 2009
The Car Care Book, 3 Edition, by Ron Haefner, Thomson Delmar Learning, 2004

Auto Body Painting/ Refinishing
Auto Body Repairing and Refinishing, 9" Edition by William K. Toboldr and Terry L. Richardson,
Goodheart-Willcox, Publishing 2011

Bictechnology

Biotechnology- Science for the New Millennium, 2001, by Ellyn Daugherty

Molecular Biology made simple and fun, by David Clark and Lonnie Russell,
Cache River Press

Foundations in Biotechnology (Book and Manual), Energy Concepts Publishing

Practical Research and Design, Paul Leedy and Jeanne Ormrod, Pearson
Publishing

Business Ownership/ Marketing/ Ouline Business

Marketing Essentials, The DECA Connection, Farese/ Kimbrell/ Woloszyk

Marketing Essentials Text & Workbook, 6th Edition

Entrepreneurship & Small Business Management, 1" Edition, Glencoe-McGraw
Hill Publishing

Careers in Education 1& 2
Working with Young Children, Judy Herr

Computer Animation

Adobe After Effects CS4 Classroom in a Book, Adobe Press/ Peachpit Press
Lightwave 3D 8 Revealed, Thompson Course Technology

Adobe Flash CS4 Classroom in a Book

Animator Survival Kit, by Ricahrd Williams, Faber, 2001

Computer Operations/ Applications
Learning Microsoft Office 2007 Deluxe, Pearson/ Prentice Hall

Computer Graphics

Adobe InDesign CS4 Classroom in a Book, Adobe/Peachpit Press
Adobe Photoshop CS4 Classroom in a Book, Adobe/Peachpit Press
Adobe Hlustrator CS4 Classroom in a Book, Adobe/Peachpit Press
Adobe Flash C84 Classroom in a Book, Youngjin Singapore

25



Computer Support Specialist/ Network Technician

A+ Guide to Managing & Maintaining Your PC, 6" Edition, by Jean Andrews

Lab Manual to the A+ Guide to Managing and Maintaining Your PC, 6" Edition,
by Jean Andrews

Networking for Home and Small Businesses, CCNA Discovery Learning Guide by
Allan Reid and Jim Lorenz

Working at a Small-to-Medium Business or ISP, CCNA Discovery Learning
Guide by Allan Reid and Jim Lorenz

Computerized Accountlng/ Business Math/ Money Management
Business Math, 15" Edition, Thomson Southwest

Activities and Study Guide for Business Math, 15 Edition

NEFE High School Financial Planning Student Guide

National Endowment for Financial Education

Construction Technology

Modern Carpentry, by Willis H. Wagner

Modern Plumbing, by E. Keith Blankenbaker, The Goodheart-Willcox Company,
Inc., 2009

Modern Residential Wiring, by Harvey N. Holzman, The Goodheart-Willcox
Company, Inc., 2008

Your Role in the Green Environment {1Trainee Guide), Contren Learning Series,
2009

Flectronic Systems Technician: Level One Trainee Guide, Contren Learning
Series, 2009

Core Curriculum: Introductory Crafts Skills (Trainee Guide), Contren Learning
Series, 2009

Culinary Arts

Hospitality Services: Food & Lodging, 2 Edition, 2010, Goodheart-Willcox
Publishing, by Johnny Sue Revnolds

The Culinary Professional Book, Lab Manual and Study Guide, 2010, Goodheart-
Willcox Publishing, by John Draz & Christopher Koetke

Digital Photography

Adobe Photoshop C52, CS3, CS5

Adobe Photoshop CS3: Classroom in a Book, by Adobe Creative Team

Adobe Pro CS3 for Photography: A Professional Image Editors Guide to the
Creative Use of Photography for Macintosh and PCs

The Adobe Photoshop Lightroom Book for Photographers, by Scott Kelby

Adobe Flash CS3 Professional Bible, 2007, by Robert Reinhardt and Snow David

Essentials of Photography, Revised I° Edition, by Paul Hayes and Scott Worton

Photo & ngzfal Imagmg, The Goodheart-Willcox Co., by Jack Klasey

Design Basics,5" Edition, by Davzd Lauer, Wadsworth Publishing, 1999

Exploring Color Photography, 5" Edition, by Robert Hirsch, Focal Press, 2011

Basic Critical Theory for Photographers, by Ashley la Grange, Focal Press, 20035

Digital Sound Design
Adobe Soundbooth CS3 Classroom in a Book, Adobe Press/ Peachpii Press

26



Fire Science/EMS

First Responder, by J. David Bergeron
Fundamentals of Firefighter Skills, by James Bartlett
American Heart Association Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation Handbook

Game Design/ Interactive Media Arts

Unreal Game Development, AK Peters, by Ashish Amresh and Alex Okita, 2010

Introducing Autodesk 3ds Max 2011, Sybex, by Dariush Derakshani and Randi
Derakshani

Forensic Science 1

Criminalistics: An Introduction to Forensic Science, 8" Edition, By Richard
Saferstein, Pearson Prentice Hall, 2004

Crime Scene Investigation & Reconstruction, 2nd Edition, By Robert Ogle, Jr.

Forensic Biology

Forensic Biology, by Richard Li, CRC Press/ Taylor & Francis Groups, 2008

Forensic Entomology: The Utility of Anthropods in Legal Investigations, 2010,
Byrd/ Castner

Homeland Security/ Law Enforcement (Admm:stratlon of Justice)
Policing America: Methods, Issues, Challenges 6" Edition, by Kenneth Peak
Introduction to Criminal Justice, 10" Edition, Larry J. Siegel and Joseph J. Senna

Marketing (Special Education)

61 Cooperative Learning Activities for Business Classes

The ABC'’s of Financial Literacy (ANG Newspaper and Summit Bank Foundation)
High School Financial Planning Program Workbook

School Store Operations (DECA)

Medical Assisting

“The Medical Assistant, Administrative and Chmcal . 9" Edition
Medical Terminology for Health Professionals, 4" Edztzon
Amencan Hearr Association Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation Handbook

Medical and Health Careers
Introduction to Health Occupations, 6™ Edition, Prentice Hall, 2003

Medical Occupations
Diversified Health Occupations, 7th Edition
Diversified Health Occupations Workbook, 7th Edition

American Heart Association Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation Handbook

27



Nursing Assistant Program/ HHA (Home Health Aide)

Nursing Assistant Care, Hartman Publishing Inc.

Taber Medical Dictionary

American Heart Association Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation Handbook
American Red Cross Review for Competency Examination Text

Pharmacy Clerk 1 & 2

Pharmacy Technician Principles & Practice, 2nd Edition, by Teresa Hopper
Pharmacy Practice for Technicians, 3 Edition, by Durgin/ Hanan

Dosage Calculations, 8" Edition, by Pickar/Pickar-Abernethy

American Heart Association Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation Handbook
Taber Medical Dictionary

The PILL BOOK, 13" Edition

SHAPE (Sports, Health, Athletics, Physical Education) Program
Health Care Technology, by Kathryn A. Booth

Sports Therapy

Modern Principles of Athletic Training, 7/8" Edition, by Daniel Arnhiem
American Heart Association Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation Handbook
Essentials of Athletic Training, 4" Edition, McGraw-Hill Companies, Daniel

Arnhiem
Body Structures & Functions, 11" Edition, by Ann Senisi Scott and Elizabeth
Fong

Introduction to Sports Medicine & Athletic Training, by Robert France

Video and Broadcast Production (EMP Electronic Media Production)

Television Production: A Classroom Approach, 2™ Edition, Libraries Unlimited,
by Keith Kvker and Christopher Curchy

Video Communication and Production, 1" Edition, The Goodheart-Wilcox Co.,
Jim Stinson

28



MISSION VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL CENTER/PROGRAM
X Information

BOARD OF EDUCATION
X Action
AGENDA ITEM
Presentation
C&I#3

Date of Board Meeting: September 20, 2012

TITLE: Mission Valley ROP/ Marketing and DECA Class
DECA Northern California Leadership Development Conference
San Ramor, CA — October 19-20, 2012

Background:

Each year students who are interested in pursuing leadership roles within the DECA student organization attend
the DECA Leadership Conference Students will learn more about marketing strategies in business and
teambuilding by attending workshops at the DECA Northern California Leadership Development Conference.
This year, the regional conference will be held at the San Ramon Marriott in San Ramon, CA. Students from
other DECA chapters throughout the region will be in attendance at this conference.

Current Status:

Twelve students total from American High will attend this conference. Students will depart on Friday, October
19, 2012 at 4 p.m. and will check into the San Ramon Marriott. Students will return Saturday, October 20, 2012
at 5 p.m. Parents are responsible for transporting their own student to and from the event. While at the
conference, students will be required to attend workshops to gain leadership skills. There will be a total of two
chaperones for this trip. Students will not miss any instructional days due to this trip. There will be no
swimming during this trip. All funds for this trip were raised through student fundraisers and parent donations.
No student will be denied access to this activity due to inability to pay. There will be no cost to the district.

Recommendation:

Approve the trip.

Jim Ombid, 657-1865 x 15138 MVROP Instruction Pete Murchison
Name/Phone # of Department Division Superintendent
Staff Contact Person

29



Employment & Personnel

N

30



X Information

X Action

MISSION VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL CENTER/PROGRAM
GOVERNING COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM
E&P #1

DATE OF BOARD MEETING: Seplember 20, 2012

TITLE: Approve Recommendation to Hire ROP Coordinator

Backeground:

The ROP Coordinator was promoted to Director of Educational Services. The ROP Coordinator
position was subsequently posted August 20, 2012 — September 4, 2012.

Current Status:

The selection process for the ROP Coordinator included screening of applications and
conducting oral interviews. Interviews were conducted on September 12, 2012. The interview
panel comprised of representatives from Mission Valley ROP Management, Classified, and
Certificated employee groups as well as representatives from our partaer school districts.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval to hire James Briano as the ROP Coordinator with an effective start
date to be determined but estimated to be on or around October §, 2012.

Pete Murchison Administration Pete Murchison

(510) 657-1865 x15140 Division Superintendent

31



End of Consent

32




Business and Finance #1

33




MISSION VALLEY ROP _ X Information
BOARD OF EDUCATION Action
Presentation
AGENDA ITEM
BUSINESS & FINANCE #1

Date of Board Meeting:  September 20,2012

TITLE: Review Budget Modification Plan

Background:
The budget act in February 2009 included two budget years (2008-09 and 2009-10). MVROP

received a 15.4% midyear cut to 2008-09 revenues and an additional 4.5% cut to 2009-10
revenues. The cost of living adjustment was not funded in either year (a loss of 5.66% for 2008-09
and another 4.25% for 2009-10), and due to declining enrollment statewide, ROCPs had a negative
adjustment of .63% in 2008-09. In addition to these tremendous cuts, ROCPs became part of the
flexibility provisions in categorical program funding effective 2008-09 through 2014-15.

Superintendent’s Council and MVROP Budget Committee have been working with Board, staff,
and community members to identify potential budget modifications to address the loss in funding
from the State of California. The State budget situation is continually changing due to increasing
state budget deficits and uncertain tax receipts.

The Department of Finance announced on December 13, 2011 that the midyear revenue limit cut
will total only §79.6 million. This equates to an average of $13 per average daily attendance, or
about 0.25% of a local educational agency's (LEA's) revenue limit.

The Governor released his 2012-13 budget on January 5, 2012. The Governor reported his Budget
eliminates an estimated $9.2 billion 2012-13 Budget deficit through a combination of program cuts
and temporary revenues assumed from the enactment of a ballot measure in November 2012, In
the event that a tax measure fails in November, the Budget contains another round of midyear
trigger cuts, including $4.8 billion in education reductions which will be the equivalent of taking
three weeks of instruction out of the school year for K-12 schools or $370 per student.

Current Status:

Mission Valley ROP’s 2012-13 budget is based on the assumption that the Governor’s tax
Initiative will pass in November 2012, If the tax initiative fails, the state will impose midyear cuts.
The 1mpact to ROP’s is uncertain at this time.

Recommendation:
None. Presented to Governing Board for information only.

Marie dela Cruz, 657-1865 x15145 ROP Center Business Services Pete Murchison

Staft/Contact Person Location Division Superintendent

34



Business and Finance #2

il

35



Information
X Action
Presentation

MISSION VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
BOARD OF EDUCATION

A GENDA I TEM

Business & Finance #2
DATE OF BOARD MEETING: September 20, 2012

TITLE: Receive report on Fiscal Year 2011-2012
Unaudited Actuals

Background:

Year-end closing has been completed for fiscal year 2011-2012. A
summary of income and expenditures for 2011-2012 is attached.

Current Status:

Review and approve unaudited actuals for 2011-2012.

Marie dela Cruz,657-1865 ROP Center Bus. Svcs. Pete Murchison
Staff Contact Person Department Division Superintendent

36



MISSION VALLEY ROP
2011-12 UNAUDITED ACTUALS
YEAR END FINANCIAL REPORT

The Unaudited Actuals is the end of the year financial report. The following report summarizes
actual revenues and expenditures for fiscal year 2011-12.

I. REVENUES

Total revenues received for 2011-12 was $7,207,484. This is $717,803 (10%) more than
revenues projected m the 2012-13 Adopted Budget. The difference is mostly due to excess
property tax and registration fees income. The excess property tax income for 2011-12 was
allocated in June 2012. Projected revenues for the 2012-13 budget do not include excess
property tax and assumes lower income in registration fees due to a reduction in adult class
offerings.

A, 2011-12 UNAUDITED ACTUALS COMPARED TO 2012-13 ADOPTED BUDGET

1112 12113
Unaudited Adopted %
Revenues Actuals Budget D|fference Difference
Staff Development 16,768 16,768 0 0.0%
DsP 20,275 63,000 38,725 195.9%
interest 16,886 25,000 8,114 48.1%
Fees, Grants, Donaticns 295,835 95,000  (201,835) -88.0%
Lottery 390,340 372,730 {17,610) -4 5%
Revenue Limit 6,486,380 5,820,183  (546,197) -8.4%
Total 7,207 484 6,489,681 (717,803) -10.0%

B. REVENUE HISTORY 2007-08 thru 2011-12

Revenue History

- 10,000,000
C 9,000,000
8,000,000
FOCGON0
&, 000,000
5,000,000
4,006,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
1, G0, 06

0

= Total ngm:} | 8246882  S23A,081 | 7506653 7,007,884 |
Y@ar zz‘m 2009 2010 g{m - _ mzs

37



Board Meeting September 20, 2612
Unaudited Actuals 2011-12
Business & Finance #2

Revenue History 07-08 08-09 09-10 10-11 1112

Voc Ed/Carl Perkins 29,877 22,358 16,613 0 6
CalWORKS 69,648 59,266 0 231,622 0
Staff Development 21,081 17,784 16,766 16,773 16,768
DSP 74,320 133,384 68,175 65,420 20,275
Interest 222,874 112,985 28,354 21,111 16,886
Fees, Grants, Donations 563,860 577,063 839,750 433,499 296,835
Lottery 303,810 322,098 336,124 346,790 380,240
Revenue Limit 7,997,642 7,001,973 7,131,299 6411438 6,466,380
Total 0,283,212 8246882 8237081 7526653 7207484

il. ADA

-

Mission Valley ROP reported an annual ADA of 1201.70 which was 115 less than last year.

Adult ADA was 27.04 which represents 2.25% of total ADA. This ADA does not include the
adults in the cost recovery (fee based) programs. High School ADA was 1174.66 which
represented 98% of total ADA. Fremont generated 65% of the total ADA, Newark 13%, and
New Haven 22%.

A. 2011-12 ADA

District ADA % Share
Fremont 779.88 64.9%
Newark 152.40 12.7%
New Haven  268.42 22.4%

120170 100.00%

B. ADA HISTORY 2007-08 to 2011-12

ADA 07-08 08-09 09-10 10-11 1112
Fremaont 1654.86 160577 1104.25 92890 77988
Newark 38558 34795 16947 12474 152.40
New Haven 49712 50666 310.78 26479 26942
Total 2517.66 2463.38 15845 1316.43 120170
ADA HISTORY
300G 3o
2500 4
2000 +
1500 &
1000 4
506 & l =
o1 o7 08 0808 0u-10 m T 1112
EEremont Ta54 a8 160577 110425 G0 7586
5 Moo 365 AR 347 95 wEaT 1474 . 152 4D
Oiheew Haven 49712 SOaRG 31078 2479 i MG 40
& Torted ! 251758 248338 ‘ 1584 5 131643 120470

mde 9/10/12

38

Page2of 3



Board Meeting September 20,2012
Unaudited Actuais 2011-12
Business & Finance #2

I, EXPENDITURES

Total expenditures for the 2011-12 fiscal year were $6,339,719. This is $306,657 (4.8%) less
than the 2012-13 budget. Mission Valley ROP spent 72% of its budget on instructional and
student services. Salaries and benefits represent 71% of total expenditures.

A. 2011-12 UNAUDITED ACTUALS COMPARED TO 2012-13 ADOPTED BUDGET

1112 12/13
Unaudited Adopted %
Expenditures By Object Actuals Budget Difference Difference
Certificated Salaries 2,781,628 2,901,679 120,051 4 3%
Ctassified Salaries 1,014,387 1,064,129 49,742 4.9%
Empicyee Benefits 685,614 707,947 22,333 3.3%
Books and Supplies 314,397 453,083 138,666 44.1%
Services and Other Operating Exp 1,200,844 1,492,216 291,372 24.3%
Capital Outiay 332,011 16,504 (315,507} -95.0%
Debt Service 10,838 10,838 - 0.0%
Tetals 8,339,718 5,846,376 306,657 4.8%

11-12 Expenditures by Object

Caplitai Qutiay
5%

Syl e b Service
Services and

£,
Other Operating - s
Exp ;
19%
J - Certificated
Books and 5 " Salaries
Supplies 24%
5%
Employee Benefits -
11%
Classified Salaries
16%
B. EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
Expenditures By Function Amount Y
Instruction 3,196,089 50%
Instruction-Related Services 1,146,162  18%
Student Services 224 542 4%
General Admin 774,999  12%
Plant Services 987,079  18%
Other Outgo 10,838 0%
Total 6,338,719 100%

mde 9/10/12 39 Page 3 of 5



Board Meeting September 20, 2012
Unaudited Actuals 2011-12
Business & Finance #2

Expenditures by Function

Plant Senvices Other Cutgo

16% \ [ oo

Generat Adivdr
4%,

Instrection

| Student Service
: 4%

frstruction.
Redated Services
18%

C. PROPOSITION 1D CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION FACILITIES
PROGRAM
The construction tech garage and storage Building 9C was completed by students in April
2012. All of the Prop 1D projects are now complete including the new construction of
Fire Science Building 5, Fire Science Garage 9A, Construction Tech Storage/Garage 9C
and Fashion Merchandising/Interior Design Building 4 and the modernization of the
Automotive Program Buildings 2, 2A, 2B, and 3.

D. 2011-12 HEIGHLIGHTS
MVROP highlights of the 2011-12 School Year include:

e Staff development for all Certificated, Classified and Management staff

¢ Fall and Spring Open House

¢ Participation in Alameda County Teacher of the Year Program

e Spring Car Show at Washington High School highlighting work from the Auto
Technology and Auto Body Painting/Refinishing programs

» UTI Drive to Succeed contest winner presentation to Auto Tech program at
Washington High School

s C(Career Faires and ROP Presentations at High Schools

s 10™ Annual Forensic Challenge Event

¢ Building Career Pathway Partnerships Event with the Fremont Chamber of
Commerce

e Kennedy Sophomore Tours
¢ Hducators’ Brunch

e PetersenDean Roofing and Solar Systems recognized as a Platinum Educational
Business Partner with MVROP

¢ Grand Opening of the MVROP Pastry Café at Newark Memorial High School

» Student of the Year event at Marriott

¢ Mission College Articulation Day and Tri-Cities College Night at Ghlone College

¢ Student Certifications and Graduation in CNA and Pharmacy Tech Programs

mde 9/10/12 40 Page 4 of 5



1V. RESERVES/FUND BALANCE

Board Meeting September 20,2012

Unaudited Actuals 2011-12
RBusiness & Finance #2

The ending fund balance for 2011-12 is $5,719,602, an increase of $867,767 from last year.

The Reserve for Economic Uncertainties is 15% of expenditures which is above the minimum
required amount of 3%. A General Reserve has been added to the components of ending fund

balance to meet state cash flow deferrals and delays in apportionments.

The components of the ending balance are as follows:

A.2011-12 UNDAUDITED ACTUALS COMPARED TO 2012-13 ADOPTED BUDGET

Fund Balance/Reserves

Frop 1D, Contingency
Equipment Replacement

General Reserve

DSP —Carryover
PLTW Grant Carryover
Retiree Benefits
Revolving Cash
Frepaid Expenditures
Total Ending Balance

11112 12/13
Unaudited Adopted
Actuals Budget Difference % Difference
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 959,553 773,635 {185,918} -19.38%
200,000 206,000 - 0.00%
703,000 703,000 - 0.00%
Building Repairs and Improvements 762,000 762,000 - 0.00%
Local Income Carryover Prior Years 575,756 575,756 - 0.00%
Local Income Carryover 10-11 450,645 450,645 - 0.00%
Locat Income Carryover 11-12 533,616 533,618 - 0.00%
634,000 865,000 31,000 4.85%
Lottery Unrestricted — Carryover 484 815 464 815 - 0.00%
Lottery Prop 20-Carryover 69,107 58,107 - 0.00%
137,833 137,833 - 0.00%
16,692 20,000 3,308 19.82%
166,000 160,000 - 0.00%
7,500 7,500 - 0.00%
5,085 - (5,085) -100.00%
5,719,602 5,562,907 {156,695) -2.74%
Reserves

mde 9710/12

41

Page 5 of 3



Mission Valley ROC/P

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

01 40402 GC0OCH0

Alameda County Expenditures by Object Form 01
201112 2012-13 Parcent
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE {(DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 867 767.08 {156,685.00} -118.1%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unauditad g781 4,851,834.82 5,719,601.90 17.9%
b} Audit Adjusiments 9783 0.0 0.00 0.0%
¢y As of July 1 - Audited {F1a+ Fib) 4,851,834.82 5,718,601.80 17.3%
d} Other Restatements 8795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d} 4,851,834 82 5,715,601.90 17.9%
2} Ending Balance, Juna 30 (E + Fle) 5,715,601.80 5,562,906.80 -2.7%
Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Frepaid Expenditures 9713 5,088 22 0.00 __-100.0%
All Cthars 9719 Cio00] Cn%
b) Restricted 9740 223.631.78 2268,939.78 1.5%
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 4750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 3760 5.00 Q.06 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignmentis 8780 4 523,831.72 4 554,831.72

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiina Software - 2012.2.0

Prop 1D, Contingency 0000 9780 200.000.00

Equipment Reserves 0000 §780 703,000.00

Bullding Repairs/improvements GO0 9780 762,000.00

Local Income Carryover 10-11 0000 9780 430, 645 00 .
tocal Income Carryover Prior Years 0000 9780 576,756.00

l.ocal Income Carryover 11-12 0000 9780 533,616.00

Retireg Bensfils {OFER) 0oso 9780 160.000.00

General Reserve 0060 9780 634,000 00

Lottery carryover, unrestricted 1460 9780 464,814.72

Prop 10, Contingancies 0000 49780 200,000 00
Equipment Reserves 0000 89780 703,000.06

Building Repairs/improvements 0000 9780 762,000.00

Locat Income Carryover 16-11 0000 9780 480,645.00

Local Income Carryover, Prior Years 0000 9780 578,756 00

Local Income Camyover 11-12 6G00 9780 533,616.00

Retires Benefits {OPEB) 9080 9780 160,000.00

General Reserve 0000 8780 665,000.00

Lottery carryover, unrestricted 1100 9780 464,814.72

g} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Researve for Economic Uncertaintiss 97848 053 553.18 77363540 -18.4%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
42



Mission Valley ROC/P

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

01 40402 0000000

Alameda County Expenditures by Object Form 01
201142 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes _L_Jnaudited Actuals Budget Difference _
A, REVENUES : .
1} Revenue Limit Sources 80108099 o f'b_.é.%
2} Federal Revenue 8100-8299 3.06 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8589 37,042.65 76.768.00 107.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-87939 7.170,442.19 5,412,913.00 -10.6%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,207,484.84 6,489 681.00 -10 0%
3. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1998 2,781,627 84 2.801,674.00 4 3%
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1.014,386.63 1,064,129.00 4.9%
31 Empioyee Benefils 3000-3989 685,614 27 707,947.00 3.3%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4989 314,386.58 453,063.00 A4 1%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5998 1,200,843.54 1,482,216.00 24.3%
6} Capital Outiay 8000-6999 332,010.90 16,504.00 -95.0%
7} Other Outge [excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 10,838.00 10,838.00 0.0%
8} Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 6,339,717.76 6 646 376.00 4.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) 867 767.08 (156,695.00} ~118. 1%
L. OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES
1} interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8529 0.00 9.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.60 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
by Uses 7630-76899 O.GD. .Q.Q%.
3) Gontributions 4980-8959 Foigal o aa%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%:;
43

California Dept of Education
RAMLD Ehnemmied Dacackions Qafluiae~ 30479 9 0



Mission Valley ROC/P
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuais
General Fund
Expendiures by Object

01 40402 0000000
Form O1

California Dept of Sducation
QAMT Financial Ranartinn Qafhwara o 2047 2 0

|
2011-12 2012-13 l Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS ;
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 2110 2,412 51257
1) Fair Value Adiustment to Cash in County Treasury 91t 000
b} in Banks 5120 0.00
&) in Revelving Fund 9130 7,500.00
d) with Fiscat Agent 9138 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 1,843.64
2 Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivabte 9200 50,476.67
43 Due from Granior Governmant 9280 | 3,408,157.59 I
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
8} Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 508522
BY Gther Current Assets 9340 G_O_
5) Fixed Assets 8400 ,o,d:
197 TOTAL, ASSETS 5,885 575.69
H. LIABILITIES
1} Accounts Payable 9500 165,973.78
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9580 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 8610 0.00
4) Current Loans 8640 0.00
5) Deferred Revenue 9650
8] tong-Term Liabilities G680
73 TOTAL LIABILITIES 185,873.78
1. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 i
(must agree with line F2) ((G10 - H7) 5719 601,90 |
44



Mission Valiey ROC/P

Unaudited Acluals

General Fund

01 40402 0COD0O00

California Dept of Education
SAMS Financial Rennrting Softwara - 2047 2.0

Alameda County Expenditures by Object Form Q1
201112 281213 Parcent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget [ifference
FEDERAL REVENUE
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
Federal Sources 8287 0 GE)_ O.Q%
3000-3299, 4000-4139,
MNCLB /IASA 4201-4215, 4610, 5510 8290
Vocational and Applied Technology Education 3500-3699 8280
Safe and Drug Frae Schools 3700-3799 8290
Other Fedaral Revenue All Cther 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE G060 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
QOther State Apportionments
Home-to-School Transportation 7230 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Transportation 7240 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Siate Apportionments - Current Year Adl Other 8311 G.00 0.00 3.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8318 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 C.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 3,00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alf Other State Revenus 8590 37.042 65 76,768.00 107.2%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 37,042 .65 76,768.00 107.2%
OTHER L.OCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 .00 0.0%
Sale of Publications BE32 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 .00 G.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0%
45



Unaudited Actuals

Mission Valley ROC/P General Fund 01 40402 0000000
Alameda County Expenditures by Object Form 01
201112 2012-13 Percant
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Leasas and Rentals 8650 G.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 16,885 62 25,000.00 48.1%
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments BEB2 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Feas and Contracts
Aduit Education Fees 8871 0.00 000 5.0%

in-District Premiums/
Contributions 8674 4.00 0.00 0.0%

Transporation Fees From

Individuals 8675 0.00 3.00 0.0%
Transportation Servicas 7230, 7240 8677 0.00 0.00 5.0%
Interagency Services 8877 0.00 9.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 240,309.00 95,0606.00 -60.5%

Other Local Revenue

Pass-Through Revenuas From

Local Sources 8807 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Local Revenue 8689 56,525.72 .00 -100.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Other Transfers in 8781-8783 6,856, 721.85 6,282,813.00 -8.2%

Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charer Schools B500 8791 0.00 .00 0.0%
Fram County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 .00 0.0%

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 5360 8792 0.00 0.00 (.0%
From JPAs 6360 8783 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Chaner Schools Al Other 8781 09.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 4793 0.0 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7,170,442,19 6412,913.00 =10.6%

TOTAL REVENUES 7,207 484.84 8 489 681,00 -10.0%
46

California Dept of Education
8ALS Financial Reporting Software - 201220



Unaudited Actuals

Mission Valley ROC/P General Fund (1 40402 Q000000

Alameda County Expendifures by Object Form 1
2011-12 2012-13 Parcent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1108 2,234 247 74 2,352,756.00 5.3%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 547 380.10 548,923.00 0.3%
Cther Certificated Salaries 1900 6.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,781,627.84 2,904,679.00 4.3%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Instructiona! Salares 2100 24,229.86 55 243.00 168.3%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 163,532.62 174,684.00 6.8%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 306,066.65 311.893.00 1.9%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 501 604,43 463,299.00 -7.6%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 18,8563.07 49,000.00 158.5%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,014,386.63 1,064, 129.00 4.9%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 258,082.72 237 858.00 -8, 2%:
PERS 3201-3202 108,275.17 116,368.00 7.5%
CASDIMedicars/Alternative 3301-3302 113,337.15 117.185.00 3.4%
Health and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 30,860.84 39,688 00 26.1%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 61,084.36 £2,826.00 2.9%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 86,830.00 90.252.00 0.5%
OPESR, Allocated 3701-3702 19,304 55 41468.00 114.8%
CPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 3,656,111 2.800.00 -23.4%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3801-3902 73.37 100.00 36.3%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEF{TS 6885,614.27 707,947.00 3.2%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbocoks and Core Curricula Malerials 4100 2165591 32,195.00 48.7%

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 2,023.22 0.00 -100.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 184 605.62 386,522.00 109.4%

Moncapitalized Equipment 4400 105,111.83 34,346.00 -57.6%

Fooed 4700 0.00 (.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 314,396 58 453, 063.00 44.1%
47

California Dept of Education
QANK Finmnrial Bannrdion Qafhwara . 2047 20



Mission Valley ROC/P

Unaudited Actuals

General Fund

01 40402 0000000

Alameda County Expenditures by Object Form 01
204112 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreemaents for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Travel and Conferances 5200 45 652 54 34,000.00 -27.1%
Dues and Memberships 5300 5,758.35 8,900.00 31.7%
Insurance 5400-5450 78,144.00 80 000.00 2.4%
Qperations and Housekeeping Services 5500 136,259.60 176,000.00 29.2%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 3725 83658 3‘_50.541‘00 7..6%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 o : : 00%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expendiures 5800 585,854 B8 824,815.00 38.4%
Communications 5800 11,336.88 17,960.60 58.4%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,200,843,54 1.482,216.00 24.3%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
tand 6100 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Land tmprovemenis 5170 G.00 0.0 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 5200 302 628.81 0.00 -100.0%
Equipment 5400 29,380.99 16,504.00 -43.8%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 C.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL DUTLAY 332,010.80 16,504.00 -55.0%
48

California Dept of Education
QAN T Financial Ranartinn Saffuors - 2047 20



Mission Valley ROC/P

Unaudited Actuals

General Fund

01 40402 0000000

Atameda County Expenditures by Object Form o1
201112 201213 Percent
Descrintion Rescurce Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs}
Tuition
Tuition, Excess Costs, andior Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.06 0.0%
Paymenis to County Offices 7142 0.00 0,50 C.0%
Payments {0 JPAS 7143 {.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To Counly Offices 7212 0.00 0.06 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfors of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schocls 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices B500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 5500 7223 0.00 (.00 C.0%
ROCIP Transfars of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 8360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices §360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
To JPAs 5360 7223 0.00 .00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Appartionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7289 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Deabt Service - Interast 74328 2,883.88 i 2,011.00 -28.8%
Other Debt Service - Principai 74389 7,974.12 B,827.00 10.7%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Casts) 1_0@38.00 i} 1083800 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS fi
Transfers of Indiract Costs 7310 | O{J%
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 2.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8339 717,76 6 648 376.00 4.8%
49

Cafifarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwara - 2012.2.0



Mission Valley ROC/P

Unaudited Actuals

General Fund

01 40402 CO00000

Alameda County Expenditures by Object Form 1
2011-12 2012-13 Percent
Descrintion Rescurce Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS iN
From:; Special Reserve Fund 8912 G.0¢ 3.00 0.0%
Other Autharized Interfund Transfers In 8919 000 G.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Special Resarve Fund 7642 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State Schoof Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7813 .00 (.00 0.0%
To: Deferrad Maintenance Fund 7815 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Gut 7818 000 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SCURCES/USES
SCURCES
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Ciher Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
fc) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Al Qther Finanging Usaes 7659 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS '
Contricutions from Unrestricted Revenues 8889
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8980
Transfers of Restricted Balances BG9Y
() TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{(a-b+c-d+e) 0.60 0.00 0.0%
50

Calitornia Dept of Education
SALS Financial Reporting Seftware - 2012.2.0



Unaudited Actuals

Mission Valley ROC/P General Fund 01 40402 0000000
Alameda County Expenditures by Function Form 01
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Function Codes  Object Codes i E_s_gd_get _ Dif_f_ergm:e .
A. REVENUES
1) Revenus Limit Sources 8010-8099 .: 00%
2} Faderal Revenue 5100-3289 0.00 060 0.0%
3) Cther State Revenue 8300-8588 37.042.65 78,768.00 107.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8800-879% _1.170,442.19 6,412,912.00 -10.6%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7.207.484.84 6,488,881.C0 -16.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1} Instruction 1000-199% 3,196,087.60 3,681,015.00 15.5%
2) Instruction - Relaled Services 2000-2999 1,148 161.67 9589, 118.00 -16.3%
3} Pupi! Services 3000-3999 224,542.47 197.316.00 ~12.1%
4} Ancillary Services 4500-459% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Enterprise 8000-5999 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
7} General Administration T000-7399 774,895.61 997,120.00 28.7%
8) Plant Services B8000-8969 887.079.11 750,869.00 -19.8%
Except
8} Other Quigo S000-9998 7600-7699 10,838.00 10,838.00 0.0%
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES | 5,339.717.75 5,646,378.00 . 4.8%
C. £EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QOVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OQTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 . B10) §687,767.08 (156,695.00) -118.1%
0. CTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7B00-7628 0.00 000 0.0%
2} Other Souwrces/Usss
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 _ 0.0%
3 Contributions 8980-8909 Cgpph g
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANGCING SCURCES/USES £.00 0.0%
51

California Dept of Education
SAMS Financial Renortinn Softwars . 20012 2 (1



Mission Vailey ROC/P

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

01 40402 CO0C0CO

Alameda County Expenditures by Function Form Ot
281512 201213 Parcent
Description Funetion Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE] IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 867,767.08 {156,695.00) -118.1%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9781 i 4,851 834 82 5,718,601.80 17.5%
b) Audit Adjustments 973 0.00 £.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audlited (Fla + Fib} 4,851,834.82 5,719,601.80 17.9%
d} Other Restatemeants 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1id) 4,851,834.82 5,718,601.80 17.9%
2) Ending Baiance, June 30 (E + F1e) 5,719,801.90 5,562,906.90 2%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 8711 7.500.00 7.500.00 5.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prapaid Expenditures 9713 508522 0.400 -100.0%
All Cthers 9719 0 ogon | CLpi%
b) Restricted g740 223,631.78 | 226,839.78 1.5%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arcangements 9750 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments {by Resource/Object) 8760 9.00 0.00 8.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) G780 4,523,831.72 4,554,831,72 0.7%
Prop 1D, Contingency [olalole} 9780 20000000 1 mnimaiaa R
Equipment Reserves ooco 9780 703,000.00
Butiding Repairs/improvements COGo G780 762,000.00
Local income Carryover 10-11 0000 9780 483, 645.00 o
Local Income Carryover Prior Years 0000 9780 575,756 00
{.acal Income Carryover 1112 0000 9780 533,676.00
Retiree Benefits (OPEB) 0000 9780 160,000.00
Ceneral Reserve 0060 9780 834,000.00
Lottery carryover, unrastricted 1100 9780 464 814.72 N
Prop 1D, Contingencies ole]sln} 9780 200,000.00
Equipment Reserves [elelea] S780 2 FO300000
Building Repairs/improvements G000 9780 762,000.00
Loca! income Carryover 10-11 0000 9780 480,645.00
Local Income Carryover, Prior Years Co0o 9780 575,756.00
Locat income Carryover 11-12 0000 9780 533,616.00
Retiree Benefits (OPEB) 0000 9780 160,000.00
General Reserve 0000 9780 L 1665 000.00
Lottery carryover, unrestricted 1100 780 464 814,72
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Resarve for Economic Uncerainties 9789 ©58,563.18 773,635.40 -18.4%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 4790 0.00 f 0.00 | 0.0%
52

California Dept af Education
$ACS Financiat Reperting Software - 201220



Unaudited Actuals

Mission Valley ROC/P General Fund 01 40402 0000000
Alameda County Exhibit: Restricied Balance Detail Form 01
201112 2012-13
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
6300 lL.ottery: Instructional Materials 59,106 .64 69,106.64
6355 ROCP: Training & Certification for Community Care {Dept D 137,833.14 137.833.14
8010 Other Restricted Local 16,692.00 20,000.00
Total, Restricted Balance 22363178 226,83%.78

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-b {(Rev 01/06/2012) P81 Printed: 9/5/2012 2:12 PM



Unaudited Actuals

County School Facilities Fund 01 404072 0000000

Mission Valley ROC/P

Alameda County Expenditures by Object Form 35
:
201112 201213 Percent
Description Rescurce Codes  Cbject Codes| Unaudited Actual; Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1y Revenue Limit Sources 2010-8053
2) Federal Revanue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Cther State Revenue 8300-8598 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4y Other Local Revenue 8600-879% 141.78 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 141.78 ¢.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Cettificated Salaries 1000-1995
2} Classified Sataries 2000-2989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
]
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3899 0.00 1.00 0.0%
4) Books and Suppliss 4000-4598 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capitai Cutiay 5000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Cther Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-72889,
Cosis) 7400-7498 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300.7398
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 000 ] 0.0%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENGY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 141.78 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES
1} interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8800.8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7628 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 5930-8979 'U O,D. _ O‘C']_%
b} Uses T630-7699 :
3) Contributions 8880-8999
41 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES .00 9.00 0.0%
54



Missicn Valley ROC/P

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

01 40402 0000000

Alameda County Expenditures by Object Form 35
201112 2012-13 Percent
Descriplion Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE! IN FUND
BALANCE [C + D4 141.78 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 1,034.20 1,175.98 13.7%
b) Auddit Adiustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
cy As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b) 1,034.20 1,175.98 13.7%
o} Gther Restatements 8785 0.0G 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Flc + Fid} 1,034.20 1,175,098 13.7%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fe) 1,175.98 1,175.28 0.0%

Compohents of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Renorting Software - 2012.2.0

Revolving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Others 8719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Cther Commitments 8760 0.00 0.00 3.0%
dy Assigned
Cther Assignments 9780 1.175.88 1,175,958 0.0%
Carryover 0000 9780 |1,175.98 :'
Carryover 0000 9780 1.17598
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 780 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
55



Mission Valiey ROC/P
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

01 40402 0000000
Form 35

California Dept of Education

QAMR Binancial Ranatinag Safhwsra L 2012 2 0

201112 2012-13 é Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget i Difference
G. ASSETS
1} Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 1,174.55
1} Falr Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 a.0a
e} in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
e) coflections awaiting deposit 9140 0.60
2) investments 9150 000
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 1.43
4} Due from Granter Government 9280 0.00
5} Due from Other Funds 9310
B} Stores 8320
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
B) Other Current Assets 8340 0.00
) Fixed Assets 9400
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 1,175.98
H. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2} Due to Grantor Governments 9530 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4} Current Loans 9640 0.00
5} Deferred Revenue 8650 0.00 |
8) Long-Term Liabiiities 9660
73 TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
I. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, Juhe 30
{must agree with line F2) {G10 - H7) 1,175.98
56



Mission Valley ROC/P

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

01 40402 000C000

Alameda County Expenditures by Chject Form 35
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Chject Codes; Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
Other Federal Revenue 8280 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 3.0%
Ali Other State Revanue 8590 0.0C 0.0 0.0%
| TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENJUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CTHER LLOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equiprent/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 .00 C.00 0.0%
interest 86860 141.78 % 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase (Decraase) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8698 .00 (.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers in fram All Others §799 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 141.78 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 141.78 0.00 -100.0%
57

California Dept of Education
QAN D Dimanrint Gamartinn Crfsmes - 2047 20



Mission Valley ROC/P

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

01 40402 0080000

California Oept of Education

SACS Financtal Ranartine Softwara - 2012 211

Alameda County Expenditures by Cbject Form 35
201112 2012-13 Percent
Description Resocurce Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salarfes 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Cffice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3162 C.00 4.00 0.0%
PERS 32013202 0.08 0.00 0.0%
OASDIMedicare/Altarnative 3301-3302 0.08 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 34013402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 35013502 0.00 0.400 ! __DOo%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 .00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 .00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Empleyees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Empleyee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0 DQ, 0 Oq
BOCKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 6.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 £.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOCKS AND SURPLIES 0.00 c.oc 0.0%
58



Mission Valley ROC/P

Unaudited Actuals

County Schoof Facilities Fund

01 40402 0000000

Alameda County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2011-12 2012-13 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes; Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeaping Services 5500 .00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 O.D%{V
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 ;
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consuiting Services and
Cperating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Commurications 5000 » 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 0.03 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Bulldings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schoof Libraries
or Major Expansicn of Schoot Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment §400 0.00 980, 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
o Districts or Charter Schools a1 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 5.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Transfers Cut to All Others 7298 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 g.0c 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES (.00 0,00 ; 0.0%
59

California Dept of Education
SACS Financis! Rencriing Software - 20912.2.0



Unaudited Actuals

Mission Valley ROC/P County Schoof Factlities Fund 01 40402 0000000
Alameda County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2011-12 2012413 Percent
Dascription Rescurce Codes  Obiect Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS i

To: State School Building Fund/
County Schact Facilities Fund

From: Ali Other Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT i

Crher Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 G.00 0.0%

| (0 TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT c.08 0.60 0.80%

60

Calfornia Dept of Education

B AT TN



Unaudited Actuals

Missicn Valley ROC/P County School Facifities Fund 01 40402 000C0C0
Alameda County Expenditures by Object Form 35
2011-12 201213 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget i Difference

QOTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale/lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0.c0 060 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 | 0.00 Q.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 84978 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES .00 0.0%

GCONTRIBUTICNS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980

Contributions from Restricied Revenues 8950

{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
fa-b+c+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

61

Califarnia Dent of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0



Unaudited Actuals

Mission Valley ROC/P County Schoot Facilities Fund 01 40402 0000000
Alameda County Expenditures by Function Form 35
!
204112 | 2012-13 Percent
Descriptian Function Codes  Object Codes L i ggc§g¢_t_ . _Diff_e_re_n_ce .
A. REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8089 ': .60 i Diog S 0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8289 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8589 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue B600-8799 141.78 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES ‘ -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7938)
1} instruction 1000-1988
2} instruction - Related Services 2000-2998
3} Pupil Services 3000-3999
4) Ancillary Services 4000-499
5) Community Services 5000-5888
§) Enterprise B000C-6995
7) General Administration 7000-7989
8) Plant Services 8000-8989 .00 0.00 0.0%
Except
g} Other Quigo 8000-9989 7600-7638 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFCRE OTHER
FINANCING SOCURCES AND USES {A5 - B1D) 141.78 0.00 : -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8800-8928 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfars Out 7600-7628 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2y Gther Sources/Uses
a) Sowces 8830-8979 _ 0.00 ] 000 ] 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7689
3) Confributions 84980-8998%
43 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
62

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2012.2.0



Unaudited Actuais

Mission Valley ROC/P County School Facilities Fund 01 40402 0000000
Alameda County Expenditures by Function Form 35
!
[
201112 ! 2012-13 Percent
Description Function Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4} 141.78 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 1,034.20 1,175.98 13.7%
b} Audit Adjustments 9783 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of duly 1 - Audited (Fta + F1b) 103420 1,175.98 13.7%
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fld) 1,034.20 117598 13.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle} 1.175.98 1,175.98 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance)
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 8711
Siores 8712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gthers 8719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i) Restricted 49740 0.00 00%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 8730
Other Commitments (by Resource/Qbject) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Cther Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 1,175.98 1,175.98
Carryover 0000 9780  11,175.98 :
Carryover Coco 9780 1‘, 175.98 ]

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Unceriainties 9788
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9730 000 0.00 0.0%
63

Catforinia Dept of Educaton
SAMK Finanriai Rarartna Snftwzre - 204% 20



Unaudited Actuals

Mission Valley ROC/P County School Facilities Fund 01 40402 0000000
Alameda County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Farm 35
201112 2012-13
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Bydget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 04/08/2011) Pa@qj Printed, 9%/2012 2:12 PM



WNd €1°¢ Z102/5/6 pajuliq

10 1 9Bey

(BODZ/L2/L0 ABY) 19ssEe Bl
022107 - 24emyos Bulnodey |giousu SOVS
uoiiEonpd Jo 1dag erilogeD

000 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 18 51955k {E}TED AJAIDE adAl-ssalishy
000 000 000 00’0 000 000 18U ‘paleoaidap Buag s1esse |enden |gjo |
000 000 000 000 000 000 ucnezaldap palenlnooe [B1o |
000 660 wawdnbs
000 000 sBupng
oo 000 sjuateacdul puey
1104 uonenaldan pajEnWNIaY
000 onn 060 000 go0 000 peteaidap Buiag sjosse wydes jgio L
go'0 000 juswdinbg
oo'c 000 sBuipping
000 000 sjuauIBADIdLL puB)
paiepasdep Buleg sjosse [euden
oot 080 400 000 ao'0n ooo polepaldap Buisq 10U s19sse jeldes [ejo]
o0o 000 ssabold ulop
00'o oo0 pue
pojeoasdap Bulaq jou sjesse [EndeD
galIALoY adA-ssauisng
00569221 G 00026 00°617'682 002618y Y (00722279} 00 eLY' VS8 10U ‘s1ossE jRYded AJIAOR [RIUSILIBAGD)
00'G9L°ZvY 0oveL L 0'h1zess 00'001L'egY 00Ty 00°7/£'69F jau "pajessdep Buleq slesse |eydes (g1 )
{o06iv'oes) 000 {00Z65er) {00°£28'¢69) 00¥65 Y {00°1Z%'969} uoieoaidan POTRINULINGIE [BI0 | %
{00'v26'982) {00°gLL798} {o0'g0Z'052) 00°222°9) G0 Tes'evey swdinbg
{oo'ser6iy) {ooslg's) (00°619'¢cey) 00 ELE70L (00 06F +Gt) sBuping
000 - 00°C sjuawaA0ldul; pugn
oy vogeEaidar] peleInwnoDY
ERCINAN! 00vEL'L 00°L8E6Z 00°LE6'961'L {001 48'01) 00°86L°L91°) petenaidep Buisg siesse edeo (ejo |,
00'L£07897 00veL L DO 18E6Z 00°08L%¥y 60°08.°6vr weawdinb
00 AP ELL 00°AvL'LEL 001/801) 008L0CZL sbump|ing
000 000 sjustuanoudw; pue
paieioaudap Buiog siesse |ende)
00'0EB'6.9'F 00°96.°L 00°0£9'20¢ 00'650°68E'y 000 00960 G8E'V pajioaidep Bulaq wou s1esse (Blded (ejo |
00'086'6L9'F 00964/ 00°089'20¢ 00'860°58E'y 00'960'G8E ¥ s521601 Ut oM
00°0 000 pue-T
‘parersasdep Buiag Jou syesse pude)
TSOIIANDY |BIUSLIELIBAOL)
of sunp sasealdag Sasealal) L Ajp SIUBLIa]eISaY i ang
souejeg Buipug ajueleq fsjusurisnipy sougjeg
paupny Hpny pajipneun

1388V wio
0000000 ZoY0F LO

AuinoD) epsiug)y
SO0y Aepen voissiy

s}958Yy jeudesy jo anpeyog
S{enjoy pappneur zi-4 Loz
sjenjoy pepnEun



Unaudited Actuals

Mission Valley ROC/P FINANCIAL REPORTS
Alameda County 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

01 40402 0000000
Form CA

Following is 2 summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscai implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

Form Description Valug
ICR Preiiminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 8.81%
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2013-14, subject toc CDE approval (applicable only
if an approved indirect cost rate has been requested).
TRAN Approved Transportation Expense - Home-to-School

Approved Transportation Expense - SD/0O|
For sach of thase programs, if the amount received exceeds actual costs, the next apportionment is
subject to reduction (EC 41851.5[c]}.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite; ca (Rev 05/08/20112 Page61

Printed: 9/5/2012 2113 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Missicn Valiey ROC/P FINANCIAL REPORTS 01 40402 G000C00
Alameda County 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
Joint Powsers Agency Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPCRT;
To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2011-12 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the JPA pursuant to Education Code sections 41023 and 421C0.

Signed Date of Meeting:
Clerk/Secretary of the JPA Governing Board
(Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

201112 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPCRT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code sections 41023 and 42100.

Signed Date:
County Superintendent/Designee
{Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

F-or County Office of Education: For JPA;

Jeff Potter Marie dela Cruz

Name Name

Executive Director, Business Services Director, Business Services
Title ' Title

510-870-4279 510-657-1865 x15145
Telephona Telephone

inotter@acoe.org mdefacruz@mvrop.org
E-mail Address E-mait Address

SELECTION OF BUDGET ADOPTION CYCLE:

Pursuant to Education Code Section 42127{i), this JPA elects to use the following budgst
adoption cycle for the 2013-14 budget year;

(.S ) Budget Adoption Cycle ("D’ for Dual or 'S' for Single)

REQUEST FOR AN APPROVED INDIRECT COST RATE:
JPAs do not receive an approved indirect cost rate unless specifically requested.

( N ) Do you want an appfoved indirect cost rate for use with 2013-14 programs? (Yes/No)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0 67
File: ca (Rev 03/25/2009) Page 1 Printed: 8/5/2012 2113 PM



Wd EL:2 Z102/5/6 Psiuld

LvD we4
0000000 20v0F Lo

| afizg

{AN0Z/80/9G A9Y) 180 8j1d

0272102 - asemyog Buitodsy eioueuly SOVS

uoEoNpa L0 s BuIoYRD

QoG 000 [o¢1 auy snid ¢ | sug snuirl
BC | U SNUW g aul snid g aull)
INUDATY JO LONBIEOUDISY "Gl
0G0 aIBY JUNOWE ¥ | Sul] 131U9
'DOMOIE S| IBACALIED) J| GL
0G0 00°0 (g aul snu p sul)
uoIEINOIRY plemy URIS pasnun i
000 DYEAOIDY SJUNO2DY D
000 ageied SUnNoMY G
000 anusAsy paliaje e
000 0G0 (z| swy) snid g dUl sSNUIW § B}
SIUNOWE Y B 4y 10
anuSADY POLIBIa(] JO UORBINDED CL
000 spawsnipy Jea)
JOl(] 10} BACGE G Ul
Ui papnIoU| SIUNOWY 21
000 Q00 {01 8 B seul; saumipladxy @10 L1
000 salnypuadxs)
PRZUOWINY-10UO(] UON 01
000 saunipuadxz PRZHOUINY-10U0(] G
SHHNLIONSd
oo 0G0 (/% '9 G Saulf WNs) S[qelieny [BI0L 8
000 spund Buiyolgiy panguiton L
000 Jea ) JUslng Ul passday YseD ‘g
000 JeaA sold U0 pausay] anuanay g
SIANNIATY
000 oo (€% Pz 'L s2Ui Wns}
piemy ejqeieny eiol v
000 1BYi0/spun4d Buiyoyep pannbay ¢
000 0o (07 g 'qz ez sauy wns)
premy 14 und fpy
0G0 swaunsnipy Byio o
000 {F10N) Agigeiysuel | g
000 plemy jeaj juauns e 'z
Qo0 1BA0ALED) JBBA JOLH ")

qdvmy

IVioL

{Aue 45} NOIL4I0S3d W00
L2ErdO INNIATY

3000 302YN0Ss3Ad

HIFGWNN DOTVLYS Tvd3dad
ANYN WO d Tvd3d3ad

SANNA TV - SAHUALIANTAXT ONY 'SENNIATY
'SAUVMY INYHD TydHd3d

SIEN2Y paipneun g1-1102

SANNIATY 1393430 OL 1023rans SIvORIODILYD "O4d 3TNGIHIS

Anon epawely
dID0Y AsliBA UOISSIN



Wd €172 2102/5/6 ‘pajuid

LD uuoH
COC0000 20¥0F LG

i obed

(L10Z/51/50 AaY ) 180 Bl

0'ZZ107 - sremyos Buijoday |eoUBUY SOVS

uoneonpg jo 1dag] BILIGHED

000 000 [0z aul] snjd gg| aull snurul
BE | Bul snuiw g au snjd G aul)
anusAay JO UOHEBIIIOU0ISY Gl
000 213Y JUNOLE ] 8Ui| Jajus
‘pEMO|R St IBACAILIRD §| GL
000 000 (g auy] snuIL ¢ au[)
HORBINOIED plemy RIS PIsnun Vi
000 F|GRAESIY SILN000Y D
000 aiqehed s;Uncosy 4
000 snueAsy] paLsle e
000 000 {(zL aul snid g aulf sSNUIW g aui)
SIUNOWE /v B 'd/v 10
anuaAay peusad] jo uojeInseD ©i
000 siuauasnipy sea ) Jolid 10}
SAOGE g DU Ui PBPNIOU| SJUNcUly "Zi
000 000 {01 % 6 soul) seinjpuedxz |10l L1
00°¢ sanmipuadxy
PAzZLOUINY-I0UOC UCN 0L
lexe sainpusdxs pazuoyiny-ioucd 6
STHNLIGNTdX3
000 000 (/%78 'g saul Wns) s|gelleny Bl "Xd
000 spun4 Buiysle psinguiucy L
000 JBAA JUALNDY Ul PaAEaY UseD 9
00'0 leaj Jold ol paLsie(] anusAay ¢
SIANNIATH
000 000 (¢ 27 ) saul| wns)
premy siqe|leay [B10L ¥
000 BUyospun, Bulymeyy paimbay ¢
000 000 {qz g ez SSUl| WNS)
plemy 14 1nD oy o
coo silewsnipy 18ay10 g
000 plEMYy B JUSIND B 7
000 000 (g} g | ssuy wns)
.Mm;O%EmO ABa L 104 _umx.w:mud_ 2
(/666 [0) siysuel] feg 1issy g
ac0 19ACAIIED) JBSA I0UL B 7L
auvymy
{AUg JI) NOLLJIEDS3d 19001
123rg0 INNIAZY
JA0T F0UNO0SEY
TVYLOL FNYN WYHDOHd ALVLS

'SAHYMY LNVHD JLVLS
S|EMY paupreun Z1-1 102

SHNNIATY 343430 0L 103rans $IVR0DILYD HO4 INAIHDS
SANN TV - SIYALIANIIXE ONY 'SANNEATY

AUnoo) epalely
dro0Y Asjlep dossiy



Wd €1°¢ Z108/5/6 peulld | abeg (1 1L0E/SL/G0 ASM) 1E0 214
022107 - siempos Bulpodsy [2OUBLL] SOVS
uonesnpg Jo 1dag] BIUIOHED

000 060G {og| aul snjd gg | 2ul| sShuw
ec| |u snuw g auy smd g auy)
anuaAsy Lo UCBEI2U0DSY 9l

0G0 alay Junoue | aul Jajus
‘PamOolie St JSA0AIIBTDY Y] GL
000 000 {g sy snul § Bu))
UCEIND(BS RIEMY KIBIS) PasSnU) i
000 2]gBAIBDSY SURCIOY D
000 a|qeked sjunNoooYy g
(HARY anusAayY palsls( e
coo 000 (z1 auy snid g U snUiW R SLI)

SIUNCLIE WY % 'd/Y 10
anuanay paLialac] 10 UCIBINDIED ‘C

000 SPBDUISNIDY 89 A Jolld 10}
BAOQR 9§ 2UIT Ul P3pNoU] SIUNOWY "ZL
0060 000 (61 % & sauy) salnpuadxy oL |t
000 sainjipusadxg
POZLIOUYIMY-10UO(] UON 0L
coQ sainypuadxg paziuoyiny-Jouod 6
SIUNLIANTSdXE,
oo 009 (/%79 'S saulj WINs) SjqeliEAY |210] "gN
000 spun<y Buiyoey painqguiuen) "L
000 Jeah JuaLng Ul peAlacay UseD 9
000 Jea ) 10U Wol Paiiala(] enusAsy G
SANNIATH
- 000 oo'o {g® 'og 0] sau| wns)
plemy sjgejlery [BJ0] b
000 Byi/spung Bulymeyy pannbay ¢
000 000 (g7 ¥ vz sou) wns)
premy Jx N0 py 0
Qo0 spuaussnipy JBYi0 q
000 pIEmMY JBaj Jusimng e g
000 ¢oo (g] ' 21 s2u WNS)

JBA0ALRD) Jea ) Joud Ipy 0
{1669 [0} sijstel | jeg 1say d
mAokieD) Jea ) Joud B}
qydvmy
{AUR 1} NOILLJIOS30 WO0T
12AM80 ANNIATY
JAA00 A2UNOSTY

IvLOL VN INVHO0Hd TW0O0T

1y wioy SINNIAIY 0IHIAT0 OL 1OINENS §TVORIODILYD HOd IINTIHIS

0000000 20V LO SANAH TV - STUNLIANIXT ONY 'SNNIATY funos epatiepy
SAYVMY LINYYS VOO SIO0Y AolieA uorssipy
$[EMIoY peypneun) Z1-1102



Wd €L¢ 210856 paiuld

L¥O wiog
0000000 2OV0r LC

| abey

{5002/20/00 A9Y ) JBD 19113

0’2210z - aremyog Bulloday [eioueBU SOYS

yonesnp3 jo e eruojeD

co00 GO0 (61 suy snuiw b 3u)
1B@A JUBLRD T
JONYIVE ONIANZ Q31014183
000 000 {11 aty snjd gl auip)
sainupuadx3 Elo] zi
000 gainipusdxy
PSZUOUINY-ICUSL] UCN "1
00'C sanipusdxg pszuoyiny-1oucq Q)
SIMNLIGNDdX3
200 Q0°G {89 0/ g sauj| wnsj
sigejieAY [B10] 6
00’0 spun- Buiyole penguUuoD g
(01004] co'o (g suy snui 2/ aull)
BGRAIRDYY SHN0DDY WBIND D
000 AGEAIR09Y SIUNDIOY JUSLNJUON g«
000 000 (9% ¢ sauy snuw oz aup) P
a|geAIsIRY SIUN00Y B )
000 sjussnipy JBsA Jold
J04 G BUIT Ui PARNICY| SIUNOWY g
Goo 1B24 JUDLINTD Uf PAAIBISY USBD '§
SANNIATY
000 000 (€% 0z '| S=ul wnNs)
plemy s|qefieny (250 ¢
000 Jayjy/spund Buiyojely painbay ¢
000 oo {qz ® 27 saulj wns)
plemy 1A 1N py 2
000 sjusUSNPY JBUI0 g
000 PIEMY 1BBA JUBLIND B 2
000 aoueieg Buipugy
DIINSTH JESA 10U |
CHYMY
(Aue i) NOILJIDSEA TWo0T
123rg0 dNN=AZY
Q0D FIHUNOSHY

IV1i0L

HIFANN DOTIVIVD o303
FNYN WYHOOHd TVedGdd

SANNZD T1¥ - STUNLIANTINI ANY 'SINNIAIY

'SQYYMY Tvd303
SIEMOY PBUPNBUN Z1-110Z

STAONYIYE ONIONT A3LIIHLISTY OL LOIraNs STYDIHODI YD HO4 FTNOIHDS

AJunog epsuley
4100y Asiep uoissiy



Wd €2 CL02/q/6

Ly wio4
0000000 Zoyoy L0

| ebey (110Z/E1i50 A9d) 12 8jId
0°2 2107 - atemyos Buodey UL SOVS
UORBONDT 10 e BILOHED
81656907 rlLeea’ el 9901 69 (01 sull snuu ¢ au)
IBAA WUBILND €L
FADNVIVE DNIONT QILORLSTY
£6°916CS (Z8'8607)) GE°CI9%9 ()1 suy'snid gl aul)
sainupuadx] 1o 7L
coo sanupuadxg
pazZLOYINY-ICUCE UON "L}
£5°915'7 {(zZggso'cl) GE'G19'v9 salnpuadx3 pazuoyiny-10usQ ol
SAUNLIANTIXT
86728016 00GIE0T 86 2130/ {83 0/ "5 SBU WNS)
s|qelieAy (8101 6
000 spund Buluoiey pamnguuoD g
CEZ55 /5 000 SLESELS {0, Uy snujw e/ aul}
B|RAIDISY SJUN0DY JUBUND "D
000 BUEAMB0DY SLNOIDY JWOLNOUON g
BEE55 /S 000 EE'TG5'/9 {98 G sau| snuwu oZ aui)
ajGEAIZ0SY SIUNCIOY B m/_
000 sjusUSNIpY JeaA Jold N
JOL G BUIT Ul papnjou| SIUNcuy g
S9'GEC'EL 00°6G.Z2'0Z $9'092'S 1BOA JUBLNG Ul PBAISOBY YSBD '§
SAANIATY
e 95F 652 ZEVELGEL 6612480 (g9 'og o1 soul] Wns)
plemy Bigeleny o] b
aca ByO/spun Buiymeyy palinbay ¢
86 /80°16 00'GLe02 96°CI80L {gz g Bz saul| wns)
plemy JA 100 py 0
0o'¢ spuawsnipy 1840 q
| 86718016 00'6LZ'0Z 8671804 PiBMY JBBA JUBLIND B 7
££°99%'991 78 65¥'S0) 1060629 (g} @ B SOUI WNS)
[eg Bupua paouisey Ad Py o
.00 (1668 [0} sisysuel] teg 189y °q
£2°69€'89) ZEBGP'S0L 1060629 soueey Bupul
pajsay jea) 10U ‘e 'L
qavYmv
dsd ¢ dold {AUB I} NOILdRDS3A Vo0
(658 188 LO3r90 3NN3AIY
5G9 0059 3ACD A0HN0SIY
V10l stanbale) AremoT Oz deid FNYN WYHDOHEd A1IVLIS
Ajunuiwio”y
10} uoREELRD

SANND TV - STENLIANTAXT ANV 'SINNIATY

SANYMY 3LVIS
S[EMOY PAIPNEUN Z1-3L0Z

SAONYTYH ONIONT A3L0IMLS3Y OL 1533rans STvoO93LYD HOd FNA3H0S

funog epaely
d/00N AslleA uossiy




Wd £1°2 ZL0Z/5/6 PaluLd , abey (110Z/E1L/S0 Aoy) 180 1)1
0'2'Z10Z - siemyjog Buoday [eioueul SOVS
uciieonpd Jo 1dag enlojied

00°000°0¢ 000 0000002 (01 aui snuiud 7 aul|)
1eai walind ¢l
JONYIVE ONIONI 031014153
00°000°01 00°000'04 000 {11 Buirsnid g1 st
mm._mmvmmnmxm_ ielo] ‘zl
000 sainupuadxy
me_‘_OE.:,QJ_OCOhW UON "L}
000000t 0000008 SaNpUadX PazZUoUINTy-30uo(] 0L
SAUNLIANT X3
00°060'0¢ 00°C 00'000'0¢ (8% 'o/ ‘g soulj Wns)
s|qeleAY [210L 6
000 Spun-f BUoIeN paINQUucy g
000 000 000 (a2 ouy snunL B aul)
ajgeAlanay SIUN0IDY Waling 0
000 ajgensoay
SRINOOTY UBLN2UON q
000 000 000 (g9 g saul SnuUiW 07 aul)
B|GEAISOSY SJUN0IOY B T}
000 sjuausnipy Jea A Jotd 073
10} ¢ SUET U PAPNIDU} SHUNOWY "9
00°000'0Z 000 00000 0Z Jga A WaunD Ul pSAleoaY UseD g
SHANIATY
0000008 00°00G0L 00°000°02 {79 0g 2 sauj wns;
plemy SiqeiEAY 210 ¥
O0.0 »mzuoanc:u mEr_waS_ _um..”_J_umW_ e
00°000°02 00’0 00°000'0Z (GZ 'p BT selj wns)
plemy ._> R0 .:U/.\ D
000 siuBLSNIpY IBLI0 G
00000 0e 0000002 pIEMY IBS A JUBHRD B F
00°000'0L 00'00G 0l 000 {q} g e| seuyj umns)
leg Buipum paysisay Ad [y 0
: : . : (/668 fq0) siejsuel] |eg 488y Q
00°000'0L 00°000°01 000 souefeg Buipus
pPajoUISaY JBBA JouUd B L
,,,,,,, QUMY
ueld) 3pad SpUn} (UL (Au Ji} NOILEIDSIA w201
6599 6658 123rg80 INNIATY
0996 LOGE 3002 304N0SIY
IVLIOL JUEID) 1Bjog J9Dd uogeEpLno FWYN WYHDO0Hd 19007
{oIeasay wien
SHONYTVE ONIAONT dILDIHLSIY OL 123rgns STYOIHO9R LYY HOS ITNGIHOS
Ly uuod SGNN4 TV - STUNLIANTIXS ANY ‘SANNIATY AunoD epswely
0000000 2ovav Lo 'SAYYMY TYDOT dID0Y kalje A LOISSI

SiEMOY paypreun g1-110¢



s|enjoy peupneun

Wd €12 ZL0Z/G/6 pejuly | jo | abed {go0z/ez/e0 ADY) 1980 B
022102 - siemyog Buloday eousuly SOV
UCTEDNDT 30 18 euioye
000 000 000 0070 800 00D 000 SaRIge) Wis)-bus| seliAoe adi}-sseuisng
000 000 s|gedeg seuussqy paiesuadwo)
000 500 uonebig) B340 18N
600 o0'C e wa | -Buo [g1euss 1SUIG
oo 000 ajqeied spuog snusAay asea’]
oo 000 ajaeAeg sases] [gude)
oo 000 slgeied uchedioiled jO $91EOHIRD
o0 000 a|gede suzoT Buiping |joouog a1elg
ooo oo glqeied spuog vogebiaQ _Echm_w.O
N~
'sajAIpOY adA ) -ssausng
000 00°298°ciT 0009885 008zl v, 00'619'9G2 O0EDL'ED 00915 961 salligel Wisl-Buo) salAldE [RIUSWUIBADS
00961911 00'868'9E 00'GG0ZGL 00'§50'Z51 ajqeded seoussqy pajesuaduio)
00'669° 211 00186822 0004809 GO'0BL'6L 00'691'85 oo'ize’le uopebiqo 9940 BN
000 000 198(] Wia | -Buo [2iousny 1BUIO
000 o0'¢ BjgeABd SPUDY SNUBASY SSBET
00 ZE0'0F a08szel o0 ¥ileT 00FESE 00ovl ez ajqehe  sesea |enden
a0¢Q 000 s|qeAed uonedinie Jo sS1EUED
Q00 00°G ajqeied sueot Buiping jooyog ajeig
000 000 sjgeied spuog uoneBigo jelauss
IS3NIARDY |BJUBLLLISADD)
aBa ) aUp UILHAR og aunpy sasealdaq [EECEYRH 1 A sjualirajeisay L Amnp
angg spunowy eauejeyg Huipug asueprey /siuswisnipy sauejeg
pajipny Hpny pajpneun
149=(] 1oy safiige wie ] ~-BuoT jo anpeyog AJUnoD epsLe;
0000000 20¥0F 10 SENIOY PSUDNBUN ZL-1 LOZ d100Y £sliBA uoissy)



Unaudited Actuals
Mission Valley ROC/P 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 01 40402 0000000
Alameda County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part! - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California’s indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) altributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefis relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroil (Funds 01, 09, and 82, objects 1000-3998 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 322,831.85
2. Contracted general administrative positicns not paid through payroli
a. Enier the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goats 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.

b. Ifan amountis entered on Line AZa, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting decumentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefifs - All Gther Activities
1. Salaries and berefils paid through payrolt {Funds §1, G9, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functicns 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 2000} 4,139,492 34

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
{Line A1 plus Line A2z, divided by Line B1,; zero if negative) (See Part Ili, Lines AS and AB) 7.80%

Part Il - Adjustments for Empioyment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agancy (LEA} may incur costs assoclated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefils for the final pay period. These additional cosis can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include tems such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normat separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A fer inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to {erminate their
employmeni earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separzation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs {optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1899) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part il from base costs {o the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

8. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormat or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged fo
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Il from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

Califernia Dept of Education 75
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.¢

i bme (D AIASMONA B 4 f 72 Pirivtr el OHEMDINAD D472 DIRA



Mission Vallay ROC/P

Unaudited Actuals
2011-12 Unaudited Acluals

01 40402 0000000

Alameda County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Partlll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Functions 7200-7800, objects 1000-5998, minus Line BY) 325,837.73
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Function 7700, objects 1000-5899, minus Line B10) 106,203.44
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 000C-1959,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5889) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negetiations (Function 7120, resources C000-1899,
goals 0000 and 9000, chjects 1000-5589) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (porton relating to general administrative offices only)
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5998 except 5100, times Part !, Line C) 33,685.54
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices oniy}
{Function 8700, resources 0000-1988, objects 1000-5883 except 5100, times Part i, Line C) 15,6891.49
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Pius: Normat Separation Costs {Part Il, Line A) 0.0
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Tofal indirect Costs {Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7D) 485,428.20
8. Carry-Forward Adjustment (PartiV, Line F) 0.00
10,  Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Ling AS) 485 42820
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-8599 except 5100} 3,183,220 51
2. Instruction-Related Services {Funclions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5899 except 5100) 1,146,161.67
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3998, objects 1000-5998 except 5100} 224 542.47
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4888, objects 1000-5889 except 5100} 0.00
5. Community Services (fFunctions 5000-5898, objects 1000-5998 except 5100} 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 8000, objects 1000-53889 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5899,
minus Fart lil, Line A4} 376,453.84
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7180-71981,
objects 5000-5898, minus Par lil, Line A3) 000
9. Cther General Administration {portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Functions 7200-7800, resources 2000-899%, objects 1000-5988; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, ali goals except 0000 and 9000, cbjects 1000-5599) 0.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Function 7700, resources 2000-9998, objects 1000-5998; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11, Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relgting to general administrative offices)
{Functicns 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part I, Line A5) 398,298.60
12, Facilities Rents and Leases (ali except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part ll], Line AB) 23276357
13, Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part I}, Line A} 0.00
b. Plus; Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Pati i, Line B} 0.00
14, Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-5893, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5598 except 5100) 0.00
15, Child Development {Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5389 except 5100) 0.00
17.  Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, chiects 1000-5999 except 5100} 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 551144086
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
{For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 8.81%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2013-14 see www.cde.ca.govifg/ac/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 881%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0 76

File: icr (Rev 02/15/2012) Page 2 of 3 Printed: 9/5/2012 213 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Mission Valley ROC/P 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals 01 40402 0000000
Alameda County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an afler-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment efiminates
the nead for LEAS to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indiract costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Whare the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was basad, the carry-forward adjustmeant is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lHl, Line A8) 485,428.20

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carnry-forward adjustment from the sscond prior year 0.0C

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus {approved indirect
cost rate (0%) times Part 1}, Line B18); zero if negative 0.00

2. Over-recovery: Part lli, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (0%) times Part iil, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) tmes Part lll, Line B18}; zero if positive 0.00

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 0.00

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative camry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate o fall below zerc or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may reguest that
the carry-forward adjustment be aliocated over more than one vear. Where aliocation of a negalive carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resoive a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part I}, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation; not applicable

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate {Part |l}, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lil, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied fo the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Partlli, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 Is selected) 0.00

California Dept of Education 77
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

Fim irr {Rou VIR0 Paona 3 nf Drimtad G/RISN4D 9472 DAA



Unaudited Actuais
Mission Valiey RCCIP 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals

01 40402 0009000
Alameda County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs

Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: 0.00%

Highest rate used in any program: __ 0,00%

Eligible Expenditures

{Objects 1000-5999% indirect Costs Charged Rate
Fund Resource except Object 5100) {Objects 7310 and 7350) Used

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2012.2.0

File; icr (Rev 03/18/2012) ?age?‘g)ﬁ Printed: 9/5/2012 213 PM



Lo L aBey (0L021F2i50 AsY) jeiod iy
0'2EL0E - sleayog buiodey jeIouBLld SOVS
uogEonp jo e eiuioyeD

N €17 ZL0Z/S/6 PRI

SaNYIE] UGHEIONY [BI0), )
{9 % €1 spin ) spiapel” " .-
{71 DY) suatcdoydasdy pitus -
(11 pustf) uozieanp npy -
sondLmssg FPHR] SN0
§20105G suewdapans(] pUE o)) Ry 008
SR SO . e TS RN P AR
B —— T e U o - »
rooeanpy - Aausdeuon 0L (7\
ﬁcm:.:.hwmvm m_ﬁcu Luv—mho
809z ’ ’ 40y 0009
S — {Y06¢ G patedoiie) woneanpy (815545 666570005
’ o - T UONEIND [HUOTEIOA HAPY 080y
S S S R G Y i
h ) GonRAlp: {EUCHEI0 A, DORE
. o T PR RUIEE R W oTiT
- USSP S 1000
popdinsaq sjEony ruoyInIISUy
(" 2ut) i samppuadya PHGGLISIPUN 218 2104
J BRInoD B 103 PAPOSU AU 218 S10108) UOLEDO[Y [BI0N)
{showes A7) (shered 1D (suo3e g4 {showey 314 (SHOPEL L0 ($)omm,] T1)d reny A (SH0¥IEY HOURINRY JUF g
0 o000 000 000 pog T oo T (sndduy sa0136) ue paseq pANEIOLY 3q HIA) 0006 PUE (000 S[EOD) |
! ‘79 PRE g0 1o spunG Sadnppuad XF paanqrustpun Jo junotey Cy
) (0058
{p0yg uonaung) (008 vonoun ) {00¥E-0018 SuonouUng) 199 G61E-001€ suonoun ) {ogLz vonoung} {CopE-0TFT suouound) | (00TZ-00f7 suoudung}
uonepodsurt] pdng SasRa] Su0RERd0 seoradag Hoddrg 1dng | wounuspy (00D | S02MN0SRY JHUOHONISH] UOURISIIWPY puB
PUR SHUN samfron g PUE SOUBLILELY B 10 pue Afojougen]  uDISLARGNG JEUONDIISU]
“erpapy “Amary _
S TR R ETT OO S T T T e STRIT] WO0ISTE ) -~~~ = = = < [ ey TITTIT SLE[EATRI Sii{] <[jH g S5USEsT, ©C T
81507 poddng Jof {4y} $10ed UCHEDONY JO BINpauds
poday 1307 weiboig
dvyd0d wicH SpUN4 SIOOYOS J8LIBYT PUE DUNY [BIBUSE) Aunng epadieny
0000000 Z0ovOF 1O Zi-iioe dAID0H Aejen uoissipy

SOy palEnedn



Aq $1500) [B10 L

rupy [BHu)

..... wrmmmmmm G180 IR -~

Wd £1:¢ Z1L0z/5/6 Peitild | oBed (zLoe/ze/zo wey) 1od tend
0'2'Z107 - siemyos Buipodey [BOUVRULE SHVS
ucnEINRT JO 1dag BruoHED
9L LILGELD LI6L9% C1€ 167866 FLL PEOSTICT'S 000 p6OST 15T ¢ sa.nypuadyy spunyg s[ooyas
JALIBY) PUE PUm] [RIOEIE) (810,
000 o \www . 0eo e o w : {0geL walqo -
‘ . : ITL HoUOUN *79 60 ‘10 SPUNI 10 1aN)
: L . - SpUn Iaqi() 0} SIAISULLT, 3507 10alpuy
000 00°0 000 000 & (F 2w DV sowi [€D U] VD
. L + ¢ turnjo) |} uonepunog eiIe) spun
; . w - quawdopeasdd PIIUD ‘woneonp ynpy 1100
00°8€8°01 00'8€8°01 i ; i : = e YT WETiTg)
16'629'70¢€ 16°6T9T0L . » HOTNTSUOY) 3¢ UONISINboy sanioe,] -
00°0 \ ssudortyg —
000 , . S29TAIAE pooL — 2
L mw &%,%.,ﬂ\\h\. A B B M\q 2 R wmm mumOU .Hu:emv
000 000 000 -~ ]e00 | seoramg wawdopaaagg pue 2183 PIUD[ 0058
0070 000 000 GO0 A0 - %UE@N.&COZ QCIL
0070 ooo 00°0 GO0 [BUOfB2OpP - %ummuMmEOz DETL
s[eon) BELINES]
86V 9TH'9 16'8667LL ¥o 0STISTS 000 Y6'0STISTS (&/D0¥) 314/0) feuonedndog) pUolEay| 0009
0070 GO0 000 000 000 uoneanpy [2adg|  6665-000€
000 6oo 0070 000 000 uGHeanpy [eEones0A Jnpy 00y
000 000 0070 000 000 npy “uonEsnpg remdayg Ol
000 000 00°0 000 000 UOMEONPH [BUOTIRIOA| 008
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 713 wonesnpd TSR QI
000 0070 000 0G0 000 BN RS REN ] [GOG
) SproS)
[eiononsuy
0 BHEINg0n g uwnje)) £ UNeD ¢ UuInjon) T ULIngoy § e ATanoy/weifong [ROD)
(S + b+ £ o) (DO FANPSYRE)  {H8U DY YIS X £ 109) (Z+1109) (OV 2Anpaag) {200 2npayog)
wEsF0. | S1S00) B0 S1500) [=omgng pamae||Y padiey) wan(

O W0
0000000 Zo¥0Y L0

Haday 1s00 Welboid

SpUn s|00YIS JDUEYD pUB pun4 [Blsuss)

Zi1102
slemoy pajpreun

AunoD epawe)y
diD0w ASliEA UOISSIY



Wd €12 ZL0Z/5/6 pajlinyg L abeyg (L10Z/vz/50 Ad) od Bpd
('Z'Z10% - 2enyos bupicday jeloueuy SOVS
uoheonpd jo a0 rrusoeD
D053 PuT (o[ y 5ol sog gaT oL Susnaang
¥EOST 18T S 20°¢5P s VIHEG 6P 080 000 IVIrsveL 16FFELI0 AT WOFkL Ty 09T60961°E 1507 Pagat) 33N 110 L
000 000 000 000 009 000 006 600 000 000 SRIARE 0058
juamdosASey pUR 2487 PHYD
006 000 000 000 000 331 000 000 008 000 B0 - kstaTeEaL] omr.o10 "
H
000 a0 [ 06’0 000 ﬁ 000 00°C o000 2010 e [ onn EHOIEINPT - ASUITELON oL
i 5RO} 1B
FE0ST 150 S S Gor Cse v1b66 1Ep 00D LY TS Fet 1678E 119 ¥LPECOTT R 2T G LE09ETE 30U G009
[i5K3) 00 000 000 000 000 o000 00 000 TGN [F9e05]  BR4E-D00C
- .
[E) 000 0’0 - no'o 50D 00 [ 000 000 USiiEonpy [TUOHEIOA TRV 1
000 004 000 {51 000 006 000G 000 5] APy COMSHPY Bjeey | OLip
oo 000 000 000 0070 000 iy 000 000 USUEIBR [RUOHEMDA L08E
ooo ] 000 o000 00D 00D 000 000 000 1 woneanpg renE [
T G W0 o0 G 55 0 o0 500 uaHEFpAR]  T000
m_—wﬂu
[wudUIn s Ig
[SESRS (W0L8 WonuAg) {00v8 ! «(OTTL L6665 (866¥ {009t vonatng) | (o06¢ PUR 0918 | {00LT wONdUNg) (5GFT (BoTe {6661 wwiF0ig 3o adAg, {200
0018 m:ozu::,.b i 1daaxs “HH6L -QO0S SUGHIUR) -O00F m:c:u::mb 0IE mco:oc:wv -0CFE SuUHoUng) | -0 g Suonoung) § -poo| susioung)
_ ~Q0t, SUeoun gy
525237 suone1ad() pue JOLRES RELEpY SADIAITG s0IALRG Am[pouY Mounpodsuslg pdng FO0EAIAG BoHRASIHMPY SaUNULIY UOHENSIURUDY BN
PUE 513y S2LHI0E § | 2oUBUQLIE Ry TUE]] [eIauRny Srunuiwo y poddng idnyg Jelliai [EUOUITHSU] S0 | pui uoistaadng
pue {Tojouyoa] JRUDHONASH]
‘mapapy “AIRIgEY
(000Q) sys00 pebiey) aig Jo anpayos
poday 1500 wesbold
Hod wio SpUN- SI00YDE JSHEBYD PUB PUN4 |RIBUSS) Auno?y epailely

00000060 Z0¥0¥ L0

211102
S[ENIOY pajipneun

d/D0Y AslieA oSS



Wd £l:& ZL0ZS/e pajiid

1 abed

{1 102MFe/50 nay) 1od te)iy
02210z - 21emyos Bulodey [BpuBLY SOVS
uoneEsnpy jo daq elliopen

000 000 s150)) 1i0ddng pazedol]v [EIOL,
00°0 . 000 (19 pue ¢ spunj) euatee) "
000 1000 | o00 (z1 puny) juewdolaAa(] plyd -
000 00'0 (11 pun) voneonpy 1npy --
spany 1910y
00°0 00°0 N 04§ Juawdo[aAa(] PUE AIED PIID 0058
000 00°0 1BUYIO - KousFruoN 0SIL
000 000 [euoIEINpPi - ADUSTRUON OTTIL
S[E0D 1O
00°0 000 00°0 000 d/00d 0009
0070 000 000 00°0 {100 01 paresore) voneonpy jeroadg 66650005
0070 000 00°0 0070 UOLIEONPT [EUOHIEO0A J[NPY 0£9¥
00°0 000 00°0 0070 apY “HoneInpy Jengay Miv
0070 000 00°0 000 UOIEINPY [EUOHEIOA 008€ )
00°0 000 0070 000 Z1~1 ‘woneonpy Iemday 0TIl |
000 00°0 000 000 uoLETI9pUry 21 1000 <
S[ROL) [RUOIIINI}SUT
[e1oL perodsuer] spdng SITU[) WOOISSBE)  [SIU9[RAINDT ouIL] ~[[ny| weiSor] jo odi] [eon) ]
| (IVD4d w0y uo jndui s10308] UG paseq) s1500) poddng pajesor)y
(Ov) s1s00 Hoddng palesoly Jo einpeydg
Hoday 1800 welbold
M Wi $puUn- $j004OG Isley)) pue pun [Biausn Auno:) epawery

0000000 Zo¥0OP L0

Z-1107
S[EN)2Y pajpneun

diD0y AsleA uoIssIN

82



Wd €12 Z1L0Z/S/6 paulld | afey (L10eMHZis0 Aed) 1od a4
0'Z°2107 - siemyog Bujuodsy [eoueuld SOVS

uonEZNPY Jo Jdaq eluloyen

059L 11 (A/SV) 51500y PAjEIO[V puE pagaey)) 1391i 0} §)50)) UONEOSIUIUPY [BNUI)) JO 0¥y o]
POOSTIST'S (SD + £4) 5150 PajedO[[y puE pasiey) 1330 [¥10], d
00°0 spum,] JaU10) Ul §1800) padIey) 10211(] [¥10] ¢
00°0 (5vdf 01 arqeanidde 10N) (0016 1d80%3 “6665-0001 519210 LS % 61 Spunj) uonepunoy
000 (0016 31d2ox2 “666$-0001 $192[Q0 19 7 €1 spuny) vLgfe) €
0070 (0016 1deox2 “6665-0001 $199[qQ “ZT pun,g) Wwowdoas(] Pl ¢
000 (0016 129X "6665-0001 s1021qQ ‘[ punyg) uoneonp ynpy I

Spuny Iy Ul §J50)) PASaeyy 14 D
6067 1CT°¢ Spun,] SJOOTDS I2LIRY) PUE pun, [RIdUAL) UL SISO0) PAALJO[[Y PUB PIZILY)) 10911(] [BI0] €
000 (Mo ‘7 uumpo) YD d Wio] Wwolj) s1s0) paiedo[y 810 T
F60ST IS S (1107, *1 uwn(o) gD Wio,] Wol}) SIS0y pasiey)) 1931 [v10), |
SPUnf SOOI J3LIBY ) PUR punyg JRIS2UIL) Ul $)S07) PIILIO[[V pue pagier) 10u{g g
16866 V1L SpuUrL] SJOOLD§ I2LIEY) PUB pUN,] [BISURD) UI 51507 UONRNASIUIWPY [ROUS) [B1I0], ¢
YELOLTT] (6664 v
-0001 5122000 ‘0000 [BOD “00LL UONDUN] “Z9 PUE ‘60 “1() Spun ) BuIsss01] BiR(] pazIpnua)
€LLESCTS (666L-0001 5193[q0 "0000 ¢
[80D) 017/ 1d90X2 ()()9/-00T L SUOHDUN] “T9 PUE ‘60 ‘[0 SPUN) UOHRNSIUIWPY [RIAUA0) 110
00°0 (666L-0001 $192190 0006 <
PUB 6669-0000 STROD “[61L-061/ SUONDUN ‘79 PUe ‘60 ‘1 Spun,) SHpny [R1oueUL] [BURIxy
P8 ESHOTE (666470001 s199[90 0006 |
PUE 6669-0000 STROD 08 LL-001L Suonaun,y zg pue ‘g ‘10 spun{) juspusjuuadng pue preog
Spuny S[ooTPRg JILIBY)) pue punj jBIdUIL) Ul §1S¢7) WONRGSIHIEIPY [2)U3) Y

(Ov0) 51500 USHENSILILPY 21U JO 3NPALOS

83

HOd w04 Hoday 1se0 welboid

2000000 Z0F0¥ L0 ZL-110Z
sfenjoy pajipneun

Aunon epswey
d/00Y AsljeA uolssI



Wd €177 ZLOT/G/E Petulid | abeg {LL0ZirzIS0 AaY) od Bii
0'ZEL0Z - alemyog Buodsy [ppRUBLY SOVS
LoneoNR jo 1dag) BILLIOHERD
16707515 008801 16610 20t 000 000 §3500) IHPO {EIOL,
00785801 a0°§E8D1 (66640001 $199190)
00y 2y
16629°70¢ 1662970 (009-0561 5193[0)
UONORISEE)) % UOISIMboy somoe]
000 (0059 PUB “00FG "6665-0001 $1090G0)
asudiorary
000 (0059 PUR “00FT 6665-0001 S1A0)
“% o S201AI05 POO.L
. _
[E10 ], (66 ~(00S§ BonoUN ] (0009 ToNSTL) {00LE uOTdI ) AlTATDY J0 3dAL
LEH I TgWET g HO[IORASUS]) asudiouyg SAZAIDE PO
¥ uoIgsinboy some
{D0) 81500 12YID 40 NpaLos
uoday 1500 Welboly
MO WO SpUn4 $|00UOS JaNBY) puE pund |Risuan

0000000 Z0¥0F LO

ZL-LLoZ
S[ENIOY paypneun

Auncs epsuely
/D0 AspeA LoISSIvg

84



Unaudited Actuals
Missicn Valley ROC/P COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE 01 40402 0000008
Alameda County Form CEFB:C1:0000

Fund: 01 General Fund
Resource: 0000 Unrestricted
2011-12
Description Object | Unaudited Actuals
Ending Fund Balance 8797 5027 ,847.40
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 5711 7.500.00
Stores 8712 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 1,777.22
All Others 97189 0.00
Restricted 9740 0.00
Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 89750 0.60
Other Commitmenis g760 0.00
Assigned '
Other Assignments 9780 4,059,017.00
Prop 1D, Contingency 9780 {200000.00
Equipment Reserves 9780 |703,000.00
Building Repairs/improvements 9780 |762,000.00
Lecal Income Carryover 10-11 9780 1480, 645.00
Local Income Carryover Prior Years 9780 |575,756.00
Local Income Carryover 11-12 9780 |533,6716.00
Retiree Benefits (OCPER) 9780 [160,000.00
General Reserve 8780 (634,000.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 89789 959,553.18
Unassigned/Unappropriated §780 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0 85
File: cefb (REV 02/17/2012) Paae 1 of 1 Printed: 9/4/2012 9:01 AM



Unaudiied Acfuals

Mission Vatiey ROC/P COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE

Alameda County

01 40402 DCO0OGO
Form CEFB:01:1100

Fund: 01 General Fund
Resource: 1100 Lottery: Unrestricted
2011-12
Description Object { Unaudited Actuals
Ending Fund Balance g7972 464.814.72
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 89711 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00
Prepaid Expendituras 9713 0.00
All Others 8715 0.00
Restricted 8740 0.00
Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
Other Commitments 89780 G.G0
Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 464,814.72
Lottery carryover, unrestricted 9780 (464,814.72
Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 .00
Unassigned/Unappropriated 9780 (.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: cefb (REV 02/17/2012)

86
Page 1 of 1

Printed: 9/4/2012 9:01 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Mission Valley ROC/P COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE

Alameda County

01 40402 90000400
Form CEFB:01:6300

Fund: 01 General Fund
Resource: 6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials
201112
Description Object|{ Unaudited Actuals
Ending Fund Balance g97927 69,106.64
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Nonspendahle
Revelving Cash 9711 0.00
Stores 9712 0.60
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00
Restricted 9740 69,106 64
Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 8750 0.0o
Cther Commitments 9780 0.00
Assigned
Cther Assignments 9780 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated 8790 0.0G

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0 87
File' nafh (RFV 02/17/2019) Pane 1 nf 1

Brintari- Q/A/N012 QN4 AR



Mission Valiey ROC/P
Alameda County

Unaudited Actuals

COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE

01 40402 GO0G000
Form CEFB:01:6355

Fund: 01 General Fund
Resource: 6355 ROCP: Training & Certification for Community Care (Dept Develop Service)
2011-12
Description Object | Unaudited Actuals
Ending Fund Balance 97927 137,833.14
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Nonspendable
Revolving Cash g7 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 8713 0.co
All Cthers 9719 0.00
Restricted 89740 137,833.14
Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 £.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.Co
Assigned
Gther Assignments 9780 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.0C
Unassigned/Unappropriated 9780 0.00

Catifarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: cefb (REV 02/17/2012)

88
Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/4/2012 9:01 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Mission Valley ROC/P COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE

Alameda County

01 40402 5000000
Form CEFB:01:9010

Fund: 01 General Fund
Resource: 9010 Other Restricted Local
2011-12
Description Object{ Unaudited Actuals
Ending Fund Balance §797 20,000.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Nonspendable
Revoiving Cash 8711 0.0C
Stores 9712 8.00
Prepaid Expenditures 8713 3,308.00
All Cthers 8719 0.G0
Restricted §740 16,602.00
Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00
Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.C0
Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncerfainties 9789 0.0C
Unassigned/Unappropriated 9780 0.00

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: cefb (REV 02/17/2012)

89
FPage 1 of 1

Printed; 8/4/2012 9.02 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Mission Valley ROC/P COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE 01 40402 CO000OGO
Alameda County Form CEFB:35:0000

Fund: 35 County School Facilities Fund
Resource: 0000 Unrestricted
2011-12
Description Object{ Unaudited Actuals
Ending Fund Balance 9732 1,175.98
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Monspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00
All Gthers 9719 0.00
Restricted 9740 0.0C
Committed
Stabifization Arrangements 9750 0.0¢
Other Commitments 9760 0.00
Assigned
Other Assignments 9730 1,175.98
Carryover 9780 11,1775.88
Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 478% 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.0C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0 90
File: cefb (REV 02/17/2012) Paae 1 of 1 Printed: 9/4/2012 8:02 AM



SACS2012ALL Financial Reporting Software
8/4/2012 8:57:42 AM

Page 1

- 2012.2.0

01-40402-0000000

Unaudited Actuals
2011~12 Unaudited Actuals
Technical Review Checks

Missiocn Valley ROC/P

Alameda County

Following is & chart of the variocus types of technical review checks and

related requirements:

F - Fatal

W/WC - Warning/Warning with Caleulation
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)

0 - Informaticnal (If data are not correct,

data are correct an explanation is optional,

but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

CHECKFUND -~ (F) - All FUND codes must be wvalid, PASSED
CHECKRESOURCE - (W) - All RESOURCE codes must be wvalid. PASSED
© CHK~RS~-LOCAL-DEFINED -~ (F} - All locally defined resource codes must roll
to a CDE defined resource code. PASSED
CHECRGOAL - (F) - All GOAL codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHECKFUNCTION - (F) - Al]l FUNCTION codes must be valid, PASSED
CHECROBJECT - (¥F) - 411 OBJECT codes must be valid, PASSED

CHE-FUNDxORBJECT -
valid.

('}

CHK-FUNDxRESQOURCE -
gshould be valid.

W)

CHK~-FUNDxGCAL -
valid.

(W)

CHEK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (W} - All FUND

CHK~FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (F)

{funds 01 through 12,
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid.

PASSED

- All FUND and RESCURCE account code combinations

PASSED

PASSED

19, 57, 62,

PASSED

correct the data;

(Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
(If data are not correct,

if

up

- All FUND and QBJECT acgcount code combinations must be

- All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be

and 73}

- A1l FUND ({all funds except for 01 through 12, 19,
PASSED

and

57, 62, and 73} and FUNCTICN account code combinations must be valid.
CHK-RESOURCExQOBJECTA - (W) -~ All RESOQURCE and OBJECT {objects 8000 through
9989, except for 9791, 9783, and 8785) account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED
CHK-RESOURCExXOBJSECTB - (0) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 9781, 9793,
9785) account cocde combinations should be valid. PASSED
CHE-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (F)} -~ All FUNCTICON and OBJECT account code combinations
nust be valid. PASSED
CHEK~GOALXFUNCTION~A - (F} = Geocal and function account code combinations {(all

91



Page 2
SACS82012ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
01-40402-0000000-Mission Valley ROC/P-Unaudited Actuals 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals
87412012 8:57:42 AM

goals with expenditure objects 1000-7%99 in functions 1000-199% and 40060-~-5899)
must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the GOALXFUNCTION table (0000,
2000-3599, 6000-6999, 7i00~7159, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC. PASSED

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-B - (F) - General azdministration costs (functions 7200-79%%5,
except 7210) must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County
Services to Districts goal (Goal 00C0O, 7100~719S, or B600-88985). PASSED

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions
{resources 3300-3405, 6500-6540, and 7240, cbjects 1000-899%9) must be coded to
a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. PASSED

BATANCE-FDxRS - (F} - Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance plus Revenues minus
Expenditures minus Assets plus Liabilities, must total zero by fund and
rasource, except for agency funds 76 and 95. PASSED

PY-EFB=CY~-BFB - (F} - Prior year ending fund balance (preloaded from last
vear's unaudited actuals submission) must equal current year beginning fund
balance {(Cbject 9791). PASSED

PY-EFB=CY-BFB-RES - (F) - Prior year ending balance (preloaded from last
vear's unaudited actuals submission) must equal current year beginning balance
{(Cbiject §9791), by fund and resource. PASSED

BATANCE-FDxRE-AGENCY - (¥) - Assets (cobjects 9100-5499) minus Liabilities
{cbhbijects 9500-969%) must total zero by fund and rescurce for agency funds 76
and 95. PASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund {(Object 5750)
must net tfto zerc for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT ~ (F} - Transfers of Indirect Costs ~ Interfund (Object 7350)
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN ~ (F} - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object

7350) must net to zero by function. PASSED
INTERFD-IN-QUT ~ (F) =~ Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8829) nust equal
Interfund Transfers Qut (objects 7610-7629). PASSED

DUE-FROM=DUE-TO - (¥} - Due from Cther Funds (Cbject 9310) must egqual Due to

Other Funds {(Object 9610}. PASSED
INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (F} - Transfers of Direct Costs (Cbject 5710) must net ko
zero by fund. PASSED
INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to
zaero by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT~FN -~ (F} ~ Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net
to zero by function. PASSED

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV -~ (F) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object
8980) must net tec zero by fund. PASSED

92



Page 3
SACS2012ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
01-40402-0000000-Mission Valley ROC/P-Unaudited Actuals 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals
5/4/2012 8:57:42 AM

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues {Object 8950)
must net to zere by fund. PASSED

RESTR-BAL-TRANSFER - (F) - Transfers of Restricted Balances ({bject 8%%7) must
net to zero. BASSED

LOTTERY~CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions {(cbjescts 8%B0-B399)
to the lottery (rescurces 1100 and 6300) cr from the Lottery: Instructional
Materials (Rescurce 6300). PASSED

BASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W} - Pass-through revenues from all sources {objiects
B287, 8587, and 8697) should egual transfers of pass-through revenues to other
agencies {cbjects 7211 through 7213, plus 7239 for resources 3327 and 3328),
by resource. PASSED

SE-PASS-THRU~REVENUE - (W} - Transfers of special education pass-through
revenues are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a
Special Education Local Plan Area. PASSED

CEFB=FD-BEQUITY - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Assets {cbjects
9710~9780, 9796, and 9797) must agree with Fund Equity (Assets [cbjects B5100-
9499] minus Liabilities [objects 9500-%8638]). PASSED

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amounts reported in Other Assgignments (Obiect S780)
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Cbject 9789) should not
create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unapprepriated (Object $790) by fund

and rescurce {for all funds except funds 61 through 73). PASSED
UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE ~ (F) =~ Unassigned/Unappropriated balance {Cbject 9750)
must be zero or negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund
and funds €1 through 73. PASSED

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (W)} =~ Object 9790, in restricted rescurces, must be

zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 73. PASSED
EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Object 879Z) should be positive
by resource, by fund. PASSED
OBJ-POSITIVE -~ (W)} - The following objects have a negative balance by
resource, by fund: EXCEPTION
FUND RESQURCE ORJECT VALUE

01 6355 4400 -36,104 .56

Explanation:Prior vear adijustments to DSP funds- transferred expenses to
General Fund

REV-POSITIVE - (W) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions {(objects 8000-
B979) should be positive by resource, by fund. PASSED

EXP-POSITIVE - (W) - The following expenditure functions have a negative

balance by resource, by fund., (NOTE: Functions, including CDE-defined opticnal

functions, are checked individually, except functions 7200-7600 are combined.)
EXCEPTION

FUND RESQURCE FUNCTION VALUR
01 6355 1006 -16,282.66

93



Page 4
SACS2012ALL Financial Reporiing Software - 2012.2.0
01-40402-0000000-Mission Valley ROC/P-Unaudited Actuals 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals
9/4/2012 8:57:42 AM

Explanation:Prior year adjustments to DSP funds- transferred expenses to
General Fund

01 6355 33800 -4,503.39
Explanation:Prior year adjustments to DSP funds- transferred expenses to
General Fund

0l 6355 3100 -6,385.74
Explanation:Prior year adjustments to DSP funds- transferred expenses Lo
General Fund

AR-AP-POSITIVE - (F} - Accounts Receivable (Object 9200), Due from Other Funds
{Okject 9310}, Accounts Payable ({(Cbject 9500}, and Due to Other Funds (Cbiject
9610C) should have a positive balance by rescurce, by fund. PASSED

CEFB-POSITIVE ~ (F) ~ Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Assets {cbijects
9760-9789, 8796, and 9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.
PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

BDGT-ADOPTION-PRVDED ~ (F) ~ In compliance with EC Section 42127(i), selection

of a Budget Adoption Cycle must be provided. PASSED
ICRATE~-REQST-PRVDED - (F} - JPAz must indicate in the Unaudited Actual
Certification (Ferm CA} whether or not they are reguesting a state approved
indirect cost rate. DPASSED

ASSET-IMPORT ~ (W) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed (Function

8500, Facilities Acquisiticn and Construction, or cbjects 6XXX, Capital

Outlay), then capital asset supplemental data (Form ASSET) should be provided,
PASSED

DEBT-IMPORT - (F) - If long-term debt amcunts are imported/keyved, the long-
term debt supplemental data (Form DEBT) must be provided. PASSED

TRAN-IMPORT - (W) - If Home-to-8chool and/cr Special Educaticon (Severely
Disabled/Crthopedically Impaired) transportation amounts are imported in
resources 7230 and/or 7240, the Annual Report of Pupil Transportation, Form

TRAN, must be completed and saved, PASSED
IC-ADMIN-PLANT-8VCS ~ (0} - Percentage of plant services costs attributable to
general administration should not be zero or exceed 25%. PASSED

IC-PCT - (O) - The straight indirect cost percentage before the carry-forward
adjustment (Form ICR, Part IIl, Line C) is between 2% and 9%. PASSED

IC-POSITIVE - (0} - %he indirect cost rate after the carry-forward adjustment
(Form ICR, Part III, Line D) should be positive. PASSED

IC-ADMIN-NOT-ZERO - ({0} - Other General Administration costs (Part III, Line

Al) in Form ICR should not be zero. PASSED
IC-RD~-SUPT~-NOT-ZERO -~ (0) - Board and Superintendent costs (Part III, Line B7)
in Form ICR should not be zero. PASSED

94



Fage 5
SACSZ012ALL Financia! Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
01-40402Z-0000000-Mission Valley ROC/P-Unaudited Actuals 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals
9/4/2012 8:57:42 AM

IC-BD-8UPT-VS-ADMIN - () -~ In Ferm ICR, the ratioc of Board and Superintendent
costs (Part III, Line B7) to Cther General Administration costs {Part III,
Line Al} should not be less than 5%. PASSED
IC-EXCEREDS-LEA-RATE ~ (C) - The indirect cost rate used in one or more
prograns (Form ICR, Exhibit A - Rate Used) should not exceed the LEA's
approved indirect cost rate. PASSED
TRAN-PUPIL-DATA ~ (F} - If miles or pupils transported data have been repcrted
in Form TRAN, Schedule X, Line Bl and/or Line C, then costs must be reported
in Schedule III, Line K. PASSED
TRAN-NO-PUPIL-DATA - (F) - If costs are reported in Form TRAN, Schedule III,
Line K, then the applicable pupil transportation data must be reported in
Schedule 1. PASSED
TRAN-COST-PER-MILE ~ (W)} =~ The calculated cost per mile in Form TRAN, Schedule
III, Line H1, should not exceed $12. PASSED

TRAN-COST-PER-PUPIL - (W) - The calculated cost per pupil in Form TRAN,
Schedule III, Line H2, should not exceed $6,500 for Home~to~School or 312,500

for Severely Disabled/Orthopedically Impaired (SD/0CI) transportaticn. PASSED
PCRAF-UNDISTRIBUTED - (F) - Allocation factors must be entered in Form PCRAF
for support functions with costs in undistributed goals (goals 0000 and $000).
FASSED
PCR-ALLOC-NO-DIRECT ~ (W) - In forms PCR/PCRAF, costs should normally only be
allocated to goals that have direct costs. PASSED

PCR-GF-EXPENDITURES - (¥) - Total Costs by Program in Form PCR, Column 6
should agree with total expenditures {(objects 1000-79%3) in funds 01, 09, and

62, PASSED
ASSET-ACCUM-DEPR-NEG ~ (F) -~ In Form ASSET, accumulated depreciation for
governmental and business-type activities must be zero or negative,. PASSED
ASBSET-PY-BAL - (F) - If capital asset ending balances were included in the
prior year unaudited actuals, the Schedule of Capital Assets (Form ASSET) must
be prowvided. PASSED
DEBT-ACTIVITY -~ {0} - If long-term debt exists, there should be activity
entered in the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities {(Form DEBT) for ezch type of
debt. PASSED
DEBT-POSITIVE - (¥) - In Form DEBT, lecng-term liability ending balances must
ke positive. PASSED

DEET-PY-BAL ~ (F) - If long-term liability ending balances were inciuded in
the prior year unaudited actuals data, the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities
(Form DEBT) must be provided. PASSED

EXPORT CHECKS

95



Page 6
SACS2012ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
031-40402-0000000-Mission Valley ROC/P-Unaudited Actuals 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals
942012 8:57.42 AM

FORMO1-PROVIDE - (W) -~ Form 01 (Form 01T} must be opened and saved. BASSED

UNAUDIT~CERT~PROVIDE = {F) - Unaudited Actual Certification (Form CA) must be
provided. PASSED

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (W) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the Fforas
should be corrected before an official export is ceompleted. PASSED

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (F} - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms

must be corrected befcre an official export can be completed. PASSED
CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F} - If data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected forms must be opened and saved. PASSED

Checks Completed.

96



Page 1

SACS2012ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
9/4/2012 9:00:39 AM 01-40402~0000000
Unaudited Actuals
2012-13 Budget
Technical Review Checks
Mission Valley ROC/P Alameda County

Following is a chart of the variocus types of rechnical review checks and
related requirements:

g - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
ig reguired)
o - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is epticnal,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

CHECKFUND -~ (F) - All FUND ccdes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKRESOQURCE - (W} - All RESOURCE codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHEK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined rescurce codes must roll up to
a CDE defined resource code. PASSED
CHECKGOAL - (F) =~ All GOAL codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKFUNCTION - (F}) - All FUNCTICN codes must be walid. PASSED

CHECKOBJECT -~ (F} - All OBJECT codes must he valid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (F) - 211 FUND and COBJECT account code combinations must be

valid. PASSED
CHE-FUNDxRESOQURCE -~ (W) - All FUND and RESOQURCE account code combinations
should be wvalid. PASSED
CHE-FUNDxGOAL - (W) ~ All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (W) -~ All FUND ({(funds 01 through 12, 18, 57, 62, and 73}
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid. PASSED

CHE-FUNDxFUNRCTICN-B - (F) - ALl FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19,
57, €62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid. PASSED

CEK-RESQURCExXOBJECTA - (W) -~ All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through
9999, except for 9791, 9783, and 9795) account code combinations should be

valid, PASSED
CHE-RESOURCExXOBJECTB - {(C} - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 9791, 5793, and
9795) account code combinations should be valid, PASSED
CHE~FUNCTIONxCBJECT ~ (F) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations
must be valid. PASSED

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations (all
goals with expenditure cbjescts 1000-~799% in functions 1000-1999 and 40G0-59%9)

97



Page 2
SACS2012ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
01-40402-0000000-Mission Valley ROC/P-Unaudited Actuals 2012-13 Budgst
8/4/2012 9:00:38 AM

must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the GOALxFUNCTION table (0000,
2000-3995, 60006-6999, 7100-71%9, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will pass

the TRC. PASSED
CHE~GOALxFUNCTION-EB - (F) - General administration costs (functions 7200-78%89,
except 7210) must be direct-charged to an Undiszstributed, Nonagency, or County
Services to Districts geal (Goal 0000, 7100-7189, or B8600-8659). PASSED

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F} - Special Educaticn revenue and expenditure transactions
(rescurces 3300-3405, 6500-6540, and 7240, obijects 1000-8%98) nmust be ccded to
a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. PASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund {Object 5750)
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350)
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund {Chject
7350) must net to zero by function. PASSED

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (¥} - Interfund Transfers In {(objects 8910-8%29) must equal

Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-~-7629) . PASSED
INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to
zero by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (F} - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to
zerc by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN -~ (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs {Object 7310) must net
to zero by function. PASSED

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV ~ (F) ~ Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object

8980) must net te zero by fund. PASSED
CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990)
must net to zerc by fund. PASSED
RESTR-BAL-TRANSFER ~ (F) - Transfers of Restricted Balances (Object 89%7) must
net to zero, PASSED
LOTTERY-CONTRIE - (F)} - There should be ne contributions (objects B8980-8399%9) to
the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300} or from the Lottery: Instructional
Materials (Resource 6300). PASSED

PASS-THRU-REV=EXPF - (W} - Pass-through revenues from all sources (cbjects 8287,
8587, and 8687) should equal transfers of pass~through revenues to other
agencies {objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7289 for resources 3327 and 3328), by
resource, PASSED

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W} - Transfers of special education pass-~through
revenuas are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a

Special Education Leocal Plan Area. PASSED

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 3780)

98



Page 3
SACS2012ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
(1-40402-0000000-Mission Valley ROC/P-Unaudited Actuals 2012-13 Budget
9/4f2012 9:00:39 AM

and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Obkject 9789) should not create
a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 97%90) by fund and

resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 73). PASSED
UNASSIGNED~NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Chject 97%0)
must be zero or negative, by resource, in all funds except the generzl fund and
funds 61 threough 73. PASSED
UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG -~ (W)} -~ Object 9760, in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 73. PASSED
EFB-PCSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z2) should be positive
by resource, by fund. PASSED
OBJ-POSITIVE - (W) - All applicable objects should have a positive balance by
resource, by fund. PASSED
REV-POSITIVE - (W) - Revenug amounts exclugive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) should be positive by rescurce, by fund. PASSED
EXP-POSITIVE - (W) - Expenditure amounts (ocbjects 1000-79939) should be positive
by function, resource, and fund. PASSED
CEFB-POSITIVE ~ (F} ~ Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Assets (objects
8706-9789, 9796, and $757) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.
PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECK

EXPORT CHECKS

CHK~UNBALANCED-A ~ (W) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
should be corrected bhefore an official export is completed. PASSED

CHK~UNBALANCED-B - (F) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
nust be corrected before an cofficial export can be completed. PASSED

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected forms must be opened and saved. PASSED

Checks Completed.

99



Business and Finance #3

100



X Information
X Action

MISSION VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA ITEM

Business & Finance #3
Date of Board Meeting: September 28, 2012

TITLE: Lease and Services Agreement between Fremont Unified School District
and Mission Valley ROP

Background:

Mission Valley ROP and Fremont Unified School District (FUSD) executed and signed a 20 year
Lease Agreement in November 2005 for the property located at 5019 Stevenson Blvd, Fremont,
California. MVROP commenced leasing the property in the 2007-08 school year. A copy of the
approved rent payment schedule is attached (Exhibit B).

In addition to the Lease Agreement, FUSD provides services for MVROP as outlined in the
attached Services Agreement.

Current Status:

The FUSD Board of Education approved the lease and services agreement at their August 7,
2012 Board Meeting. MVROP’s lease payment for 2012-13 is $261,290.99. This includes a
3.5% increase over last year in accordance with the agreed upon payment schedule.

MVROP and FUSD wish to extend the Services Agreement for the period July 1, 2012 through
June 30, 2013, The term remains the same as prior years. The current Services Agreement
expired June 30, 2012. MVROP’s payment for services for the 2012-13 fiscal year will be
$186,260.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the annual Services Agreement between Fremont Unified School
District and Mission Valley ROP for the 2012-13 school year.

Marie dela Cruz 510-657-1865 x15145  Business Services Pete Murchison

Staff Contact Division Superintendent, MVROP
101




Exhibit B
Rent Payment Scheduie

Rent Payment Schedule for New Mission Valley ROP Building
at Kennedy High School, 5019 Stevenson Blvd, Fremont 94538

Payment Amount Year Fiscal Yr
$ 220,000.00 1 07-08
$§ 227,700.00 2 08-09
$  235,669.50 3 09-10
$ 243,917.93 4 10-11
$ 25245506 5 11-12
$ 261,290.99 8 12-13
$ 270,436.17 7 13-14
$ 279,801.44 8 14-15
$ 289,697.99 9 15-16
$ 289,837.42 10 16-17
$ 310,331.73 11 17-18
3 321,193.34 12 18-19
$ 33243510 13 19-20
$ 344,070.33 14 20-21
3 356,112.79 15 21-22
$ 368,576.74 16 22-23
$ 381,476.93 17 23-24
$ 39482862 18 24-25
$ 408,647.62 19 25-26
$ 422 950.29 20 26-27

$ 8,221,530.00 Total Rent Payments
First year rent based on $220,000 per year

Years 2-20 include 3.5% COLA increase each year

102



FREMONT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MISSION VALLEY ROP

SERVICES AGREEMENT 2012-2013

1. In exchange for the foliowing services, the Mission Valiey ROP (MVROP) will pay Fremont Unified
School District the sum of $186,260 for the 2012-2013 school year.

a. Personnel Services $ 15,000
b, Financial Services $ 65,000
¢. Warehousing and Inventory $ 8,000
d. Management Information Services $ 15,000
e. Fiscal Agency Management Services (includes responsibilities

for overall cash management, issuance of purchase orders, and
the public bidding process and defense of potential claims

against the district as Fiscal Agent) $ 32,800
f.  Routine maintenance (approximate) $ 60.000
Estimated Value of Services $195,800
Credit for grounds upkeep (§ 9,540
For the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 $186.260

2 If MVROP wishes to use District transportation, they will be charged the average cost per mile at the rate of
$6.93/mile and be billed for this service monthly.

3. If, at any time, the MVROP wishes to purchase any of the items listed under #1 from a different source, this
agreement can be renegotiated. Until such time as it is renegotiated or a period of two years from this date
elapses, the agreement will continue.

4, This agreement will be fully disclosed to and signed off by both the Board of the MVROP and the Board of
Fremont Unified School District.

5 All financia! transactions will be in accordance with accepted accounting to governance and accouniing

practices.
Mission Valiey ROP Fremont Unified School District
Board of Education: Board of Edygg/tion;/ 7
e
President

Presidént
a L/Q A
/s

Vice President

- Y/ et
'Mem’oer&/
Member

Date Date

B&F 11

103 Page 2 of 3



End of Board Packet

104






